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PART I
References in this document to “we,” “our,” “us,” “Marine Products,” or “the Company” mean Marine Products Corporation
(“MPC”) and its subsidiaries, Chaparral Boats, Inc. (“Chaparral”) and Robalo Acquisition Company LLC (“Robalo”),
collectively or individually, except where the context indicates otherwise.

Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements made in this report that are not historical facts are “forward-looking statements” under the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements may include, without limitation,
statements that relate to our business strategy, plans and objectives, and our beliefs and expectations regarding future
demand for our products and services and other events and conditions that may influence our performance in the
future.
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The words “may,” “should,” “will,” “expect,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” “seek,” “project,
expressions used in this document that do not relate to historical facts are intended to identify forward-looking
statements. Such statements are based on certain assumptions and analyses made by our management in light of its
experience and its perception of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other factors it
believes to be appropriate. The forward-looking statements include, without limitation, statements regarding our belief
that the loss of our largest customer would not have a significant adverse effect on our financial results; our belief that
international sales could produce additional sales growth; our belief that our dealers will complete their liquidation of
older models in 2010; our belief that the Wide TechTM bow design may be incorporated on other Chaparral boat
models in subsequent model years; management’s belief that Marine Products is well positioned to take advantage of
current market conditions which characterize the industry; our belief that reductions in field inventory levels will
allow our dealers to finance future purchases and meet retail demand; our intention to continue seeking the most
advantageous purchasing arrangements from our suppliers; our ability to execute our marketing strategy to increase
market share by expanding our presence by building dedicated sales, marketing and distribution systems; our intention
to continue to strengthen our dealer network and build brand loyalty with dealers and customers; our ability to locate
and complete strategic acquisitions that will complement our existing product lines, expand our geographic presence
and strengthen our capabilities; our belief that our corporate infrastructure and marketing and sales capabilities, in
addition to our cost structure and nationwide presence, enable us to compete effectively; our belief that we do not
currently anticipate that any material expenditures will be required to continue to comply with existing environmental
or safety regulations; our belief that the increase in prices of certain commodities is likely to lead to higher costs in
2010; our belief that our product liability insurance will be adequate; our intention to pursue acquisitions and form
strategic alliances that will enable us to acquire complementary skills and capabilities, offer new products, expand our
customer base and obtain other competitive advantages; our belief that the ultimate outcome of litigation arising in the
ordinary course of business will not have a material adverse effect on our liquidity, financial condition or results of
operations; our ability to execute stated business and financial strategies in the future to better manage our Company;
management’s belief that net sales will increase in 2010 compared to 2009 and that our operating results will improve
and that the downturn in recreational boating has ended; our belief that the production and sales to dealers will
increase because retail demand will have to be fulfilled by production from our manufacturing plants rather than by
sales of dealer inventory; our belief that our operating results should improve due to higher gross profit from increased
production and lower selling, general and administrative expenses; our belief that retail sales will not increase
significantly in 2010; our belief that the current financial crisis may have long-term effects on consumer behavior with
regard to pleasure boating; our belief that advertising and consumer targeting efforts will benefit the industry and
Marine Products; our anticipation that the Company will continue to be challenged by the effect of an uncertain level
of consumer demand; expectations about the amount of contributions to our defined benefit plan and capital
expenditures during 2010 and the purpose of those capital expenditures; the adequacy of the Company’s capital
resources; the amount and timing of future contractual obligations; judgments about the Company’s critical accounting
policies; and the effect of various recent accounting pronouncements on the Companys, its operating results and

29 ¢ LT3

estimate,” an



Edgar Filing: MARINE PRODUCTS CORP - Form 10-K

financial condition. These statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may
cause the actual results, performance or achievements of Marine Products Corporation to be materially different from
any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied in such forward-looking statements. These risks
involve the outcome of current and future litigation, the impact of interest rates, economic conditions, fuel costs and
weather on our business, our dependence on a network of independent boat dealers, the possibility of defaults by our
dealers in their obligations to third-party dealer floor plan lenders, and our reliance on third-party suppliers. We
caution you that such statements are only predictions and not guarantees of future performance and that actual results,
developments and business decisions may differ from those envisioned by the forward-looking statements. See “Risk
Factors” on page 11 for a discussion of factors that may cause actual results to differ from our projections.
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Item 1. Business

Marine Products manufactures fiberglass motorized boats distributed and marketed through its independent dealer
network. Marine Products’ product offerings include Chaparral sterndrive and inboard pleasure boats and Robalo
outboard sport fishing boats.

Organization and Overview

Marine Products is a Delaware corporation incorporated on August 31, 2000, in connection with a spin-off from RPC,
Inc. (NYSE: RES) (“RPC”). Effective February 28, 2001, RPC accomplished the spin-off by contributing 100 percent of
the issued and outstanding stock of Chaparral to Marine Products, a newly formed wholly owned subsidiary of RPC,

and then distributing the common stock of Marine Products to RPC stockholders.

Marine Products designs, manufactures and sells recreational fiberglass powerboats in the sportboat, deckboat, cruiser,
sport yacht and sport fishing markets. The Company sells its products to a network of 150 domestic and 38
international independent authorized dealers. Marine Products’ mission is to enhance its customers’ boating experience
by providing them with high quality, innovative powerboats. The Company intends to remain a leading manufacturer
of recreational powerboats for sale to a broad range of consumers worldwide.

The Company manufactures Chaparral sterndrive and inboard-powered pleasure boats including SSi Sportboats, SSX
Sportdecks, Sunesta Wide TechTM and Xtreme boats, Signature Cruisers, Premiere Sport Yachts and Robalo
outboard sport fishing boats. The most recent available industry statistics [source: Statistical Surveys, Inc. report dated
September 30, 2009] indicate that Chaparral is the fourth largest manufacturer of 18 to 35 foot sterndrive boats in the
United States.

Chaparral was founded in 1965 in Ft. Lauderdale, Florida. Chaparral’s first boat was a 15-foot tri-hull design with a
retail price of less than $1,000. Over time Chaparral grew by offering exceptional quality and consumer value. In
1976, Chaparral moved to Nashville, Georgia, where a manufacturing facility of a former boat manufacturing
company was available for purchase. This provided Chaparral an opportunity to obtain additional manufacturing space
and access to a trained work force. With almost 45 years of boatbuilding experience, Chaparral continues to improve
the design and manufacturing of its product offerings to meet the growing needs of discriminating recreational
boaters.

Robalo was founded in 1969 and its first boat was a 19-foot center console salt-water fishing boat, among the first of
this type of boat to have an “unsinkable” hull. The Company believes that Robalo’s share of the outboard sport fishing
boat market is approximately four percent.
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Products

Marine Products distinguishes itself by offering a wide range of products to the family recreational, cruiser and sport
yacht markets through its Chaparral brand, and to the sport fishing market through its Robalo brand.

The following table provides a brief description of our product lines and their particular market focus:

Number Approximate
of Overall Retail
Product Line Models Length Price Range Description
Chaparral - SSi 8 18 -28$29,000 - Fiberglass closed deck runabouts. Encompasses
Sportboats $160,000 affordable, entry-level to mid-range and larger

sportboats. Marketed as high value runabouts for
family groups.

Chaparral — SSX 3 24 -28$58,000 - Fiberglass bowrider crossover sportboats that

Sportdecks $129,000 combine the ride of a sportboat and the usefulness
of a deckboat. Marketed as high value runabouts
for family groups.

Chaparral - 8 20 -28$49,000 - Fiberglass pleasure boats with a high-performance
Sunesta Wide $138,000 hull design and updated styling. Wide TechTM is
TechsTM / marketed as an affordable, entry-level to

Xtremes mid-range pleasure boat with the handling of a

runabout, the style of a sportboat and the
roominess of a cruiser. Xtreme is marketed as a
high-performance wakeboard/ski boat with
technical features and styling that appeal to
wakeboard and ski enthusiasts.

Chaparral - 5 27 -37$79,000 - Fiberglass, accommodation-focused cruisers.
Signature Cruisers $388,000 Marketed to experienced boat owners through
trade magazines and boat show exhibitions.

Chaparral — 1 42 $660,000 - High value, fiberglass sport yacht with a Wide

Premiere Sport $871,000 TechTM bow design marketed to experienced boat

Yacht owners through trade magazines and boat show
exhibitions.

Robalo - Sport 10 22 -31$54,000 - Sport fishing boats for large freshwater lakes or

Fishing Boats $290,000 saltwater use. Marketed to experienced fishermen.

Manufacturing

Marine Products’ manufacturing facilities are located in Nashville, Georgia and Valdosta, Georgia. In 2008 and 2009,
the Company temporarily idled its plant located in Valdosta, Georgia in response to the decline in production
volumes. Marine Products utilizes five different plants to, among other things, manufacture interiors, design new
models, create fiberglass hulls and decks, and assemble various end products. Quality control is conducted
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throughout the manufacturing process. The Company’s manufacturing operations are ISO 9001: 2008 certified, which
is an international designation of design, manufacturing, and customer service processes. ISO 9001: 2008 surpasses
previous ISO designations. Management believes Chaparral is the third largest sterndrive boat manufacturing brand
to hold the ISO 9001: 2008 certification. When fully assembled and inspected, the boats are loaded onto either
company-owned trailers or third-party marine transport trailers for delivery to dealers. The manufacturing process
begins with the design of a product to meet dealer and customer needs. Plugs are constructed in the research and
development phase from designs. Plugs are used to create a mold from which prototype boats can be

built. Adjustments are made to the plug design until acceptable parameters are met. The final plug is used to create
the necessary number of production molds. Molds are used to produce the fiberglass hulls and decks. Fiberglass
components are made by applying the outside finish or gel coat to the mold, then numerous layers of fiberglass and
resin are applied during the lamination process over the gel coat. After curing, the hull and deck are removed from the
molds and are trimmed and prepared for final assembly, which includes the installation of electrical and plumbing
systems, engines, upholstery, accessories and graphics.
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Product Warranty

For our Chaparral products, Marine Products provides a lifetime limited structural hull warranty against defects in
material and workmanship for the original purchaser, and a 10-year limited structural hull warranty for one subsequent
owner. Warranties on additional items are provided for periods of one to five years. For our Robalo products, Marine
Products provides a transferable 10-year limited structural hull warranty against defects in material and workmanship,
and a transferable one-year limited warranty on other components. The engine manufacturers for our Robalo and
Chaparral products warrant engines included in the boats as well.

Suppliers

Marine Products’ two most significant components used in manufacturing its boats, based on cost, are engines and
fiberglass. For each of these, there is currently an adequate supply available in the market. Marine Products has not
experienced any material shortages in any of these products. Temporary shortages, when they do occur, usually
involve manufacturers of these materials adjusting model mixes, introducing new product lines or limiting production
in response to industry-wide reduction in boat demand. Marine Products obtains most of its fiberglass from a leading
domestic supplier. Marine Products believes that there are several alternative suppliers if this supplier fails to provide
adequate quality or quantities at acceptable prices.

Marine Products does not manufacture the engines installed in its boats. Engines are generally specified by the dealers
at the time of ordering, usually on the basis of anticipated customer preferences or actual customer orders. Sterndrive
engines are purchased through the American Boatbuilders Association (“ABA”), which has entered into engine supply
arrangements with Mercury Marine and Volvo Penta, the two currently existing suppliers of sterndrive engines. These
arrangements contain incentives and discount provisions, which may reduce the cost of the engines purchased, if
specified purchase volumes are met during specified periods of time. Although no minimum purchases are required,
Marine Products expects to continue purchasing sterndrive engines through the ABA on a voluntary basis in order to
receive volume-based purchase discounts. Marine Products does not have a long-term supply contract with the

ABA. Marine Products has an outboard engine supply contract with Yamaha. This engine supply arrangement was
not negotiated through the ABA. In the event of a sudden and extended interruption in the supply of engines from
these suppliers, our sales and profitability could be negatively impacted. See “Risk Factors” below.

Marine Products uses other raw materials in its manufacturing processes. Among these are stainless steel, copper and
resins made from feedstocks. The average prices of these commodities was lower in 2009 than in 2008, although
prices for these commodities increased during the third and fourth quarters. See “Inflation” below.

Sales and Distribution

Sales are made through approximately 109 Chaparral dealers, 16 Robalo dealers, and 25 dealers that sell both brands
located in markets throughout the United States. A number of our dealers ceased operations during 2009 for various
reasons; however, we were able to replace most of them with new dealers who established relationships with us
because their manufacturers had shut down production or ceased operations altogether. Dealers market directly to
consumers at boat show exhibitions and in the dealers’ showrooms. Marine Products also has 38 international dealers.
Most of our dealers inventory and sell boat brands manufactured by other companies, including some that compete
directly with our brands. The territories served by any dealer are not exclusive to the dealer; however, Marine
Products uses discretion in establishing relationships with new dealers in an effort to protect the mutual interests of the
existing dealers and the Company. Marine Products’ eight independent field sales representatives call upon existing
dealers and develop new dealer relationships. The field sales representatives are directed by a National Sales
Coordinator, who is responsible for developing a full dealer distribution network for the Company’s products. The
marketing of boats to retail customers is primarily the responsibility of the dealer. Marine Products supports dealer
marketing efforts by supplementing local advertising, sales and marketing follow up in boating magazines, and
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participation in selected regional, national, and international boat show exhibitions. Due to our significantly lower
sales in 2009, one dealer accounted for approximately 13 percent of net sales in 2009. Since many other dealers have
sold enough inventory to begin ordering boats in 2010, the loss of this dealer would not have a significant adverse
affect on Marine Product’s financial results. If Marine Products loses this dealer, we believe that we could attract
another strong dealer in this market.

Marine Products continues to seek new dealers in many areas throughout the U.S., Europe, South America, Asia,
Russia and the Middle East. In general, Marine Products requires payment in full before it will ship a boat overseas.
Consequently, there is no credit risk associated with its international sales or risk related to foreign currency
fluctuation. Marine Products believes international sales could produce additional sales growth, although the volume
of sales to international dealers decreased in 2009 compared to 2008 due to global economic weakness. International
sales are also affected by the value of the U.S. dollar relative to other currencies. International net sales as a
percentage of total net sales were 29.4 percent in 2009, 33.4 percent in 2008 and 23.3 percent in 2007.
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Marine Products’ sales orders are indicators of strong interest from its dealers. Historically, dealers have in most cases
taken delivery of all their orders. The Company attempts to ensure that its dealers do not accept an excessive amount
of inventory by monitoring their inventory levels, and during 2009, produced and sold its product to dealers at a much
lower level than the level of retail sales. Knowledge of inventory levels at the individual dealers facilitates production
scheduling with very short lead times in order to maintain flexibility, in the event that adjustments need to be made to
dealer shipments. In the past, Marine Products has been able to resell any boat for which the order has been cancelled.

Although some dealers finance their boat inventory with smaller regional financial institutions in local markets, the
majority of Marine Products’ domestic shipments are made pursuant to “floor plan financing” programs in which Marine
Products’ subsidiaries participate on behalf of their dealers with major third-party financing institutions. Historically,
there were at least two major floor plan financing institutions, although one of these institutions ceased its floor plan
lending to the marine industry in 2008. For this reason, a number of lending institutions have considered expanding
into the marine floor plan lending business, and several of our dealers have established relationships with these

lenders on a limited basis. Under these established arrangements with qualified lending institutions, a dealer
establishes a line of credit with one or more of these lenders for the purchase of boat inventory for sales to retail
customers in their showroom or during boat show exhibitions. In general, when a dealer purchases and takes delivery
of a boat pursuant to a floor plan financing arrangement, it draws against its line of credit and the lender pays the
invoice cost of the boat directly to Marine Products generally within 10 business days. When the dealer in turn sells
the boat to a retail customer, the dealer repays the lender, thereby restoring its available credit line. Each dealer’s floor
plan credit facilities are secured by the dealer’s inventory, letters of credit, and perhaps other personal and real
property. Until recently, most dealers maintained financing arrangements with more than one lender, although that is
less common at the present time, given that there are fewer lenders. In connection with the dealer’s floor plan
financing arrangements with these qualified lending institutions, Marine Products or its subsidiaries have agreed to
repurchase inventory which the lender repossesses from a dealer and returns to Marine Products in a “new and unused”
condition subject to normal wear and tear, as defined. The contractual agreements that Marine Products or its
subsidiaries have with these qualified lenders contain the Company’s assumption of specified percentages of debt
obligation on repossessed boats, up to certain contractually determined dollar limits set by the lender.

During the third quarter of 2009, an amendment to the agreement with one of the lenders was executed to increase the
contractual repurchase limit to $9.0 million effective January 1, 2009 with an expiration of June 30, 2010. The
Company has contractual repurchase agreements with additional lenders with an aggregate maximum repurchase
obligation of approximately $3.2 million with expiration dates ranging from June 30 to December 31, 2010. As of
December 31, 2009, Marine Products’ aggregate remaining contractual obligation to repurchase boats under the floor
plan financing programs described above was approximately $5.5 million, although for business reasons, we may
decide to purchase additional boats in excess of this contractual obligation. In the event that a dealer defaults under a
credit line, the qualified lender may then invoke the manufacturers’ repurchase obligation with respect to that

dealer. In that event, all repurchase agreements of all manufacturers supplying a defaulting dealer are generally
invoked regardless of the boat or boats with respect to which the dealer has defaulted. Unlike Marine Products’
obligation to repurchase boats repossessed by lenders, Marine Products is under no obligation to repurchase boats
directly from dealers. Marine Products does not sponsor financing programs to the consumer; any consumer financing
promotions for a prospective boat purchaser would be the responsibility of the dealer. See “Risk Factors” on page 11 for
a discussion of the potential impact of the ongoing volatility and lack of liquidity in the financial markets which may
impact Marine Products during 2010.

Marine Products’ dealer sales incentive programs are variously designed to promote early replenishment of the stock in
dealer inventories depleted throughout the prime spring and summer selling seasons, and to promote the sales of older
models in dealer inventory and particular models during specified periods. These programs help to stabilize Marine
Products’ manufacturing between the peak and off-peak periods, and promote sales of certain models. For the 2010
model year (which commenced July 1, 2009), Marine Products offered its dealers several sales incentive programs
based on dollar volumes and timing of dealer purchases. Program incentives offered include sales discounts, inventory
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reduction rebates, and payment of floor plan financing interest charged by qualified floor plan providers to dealers
generally through March 31, 2010. After the interest payment programs end, interest costs revert to the dealer at rates
set by the lender. A dealer makes periodic curtailment payments (principal payments) on outstanding obligations
against its dealer inventory as set forth in the floor plan financing agreements between the dealer and their particular
lender.

As part of Marine Products’ strategy to assist dealers in reducing their inventories, the Company assisted dealers
during 2009 in liquidating non-current models in dealer inventories in addition to the sales incentive programs
described above. During the 2009 retail selling season, Marine Products supported its dealers by sharing in the
additional cost of retail incentives for non-current models totaling approximately $8.6 million. We believe this effort
to liquidate inventory was successful in reducing our dealer field inventories during the current year and that our
dealers will complete the liquidation of these older models during 2010.

6
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The sales order backlog as of December 31, 2009 was approximately 845 boats with estimated net sales of
approximately $44.4 million. This represents an approximate 16 week backlog based on recent production levels. As
of December 31, 2008, the sales order backlog was approximately 200 boats with estimated net sales of approximately
$7.8 million. The increase in the sales order backlog is the result of significantly lower field inventories and slightly
higher dealer orders, which were placed in response to retail demand. The Company will continue to monitor the
number of boats in dealer inventory and is prepared to adjust its production levels as it deems necessary to manage
dealer inventory levels. The Company typically does not manufacture a significant number of boats for its own
inventory. The Company occasionally manufactures boats for its own inventory because the number of boats required
for immediate shipment is not always the most efficient number of boats to produce in a given production schedule.

Research and Development

Essentially the same technologies and processes are used to produce fiberglass boats by all boat manufacturers. The
most common method is open-face molding. This is usually a labor-intensive, manual process whereby employees
hand spray and apply fiberglass and resin in layers on open molds to create boat hulls, decks and other smaller
fiberglass components. This process can result in inconsistencies in the size and weight of parts, which may lead to
higher warranty costs. A single open-face mold is typically capable of producing approximately three hulls per week.

Marine Products has been a leading innovator in the recreational boating industry. One of the Company’s most
innovative designs is the full-length “Extended V-Plane” running surface on its Chaparral boat models. Typically,
sterndrive boats have a several foot gap on the bottom rear of the hull where the engine enters the water. With the
Extended V-Plane, the running surface extends the full length to the rear of the boat. The benefit of this innovation is
more deck space, better planing performance and a more comfortable ride. Although the basic hull designs are
similar, the Company has historically introduced a variety of new models each year and periodically replaces, updates
or discontinues existing models.

Another hull design is the Hydro LiftTM used on the Robalo boat models. This variable dead rise hull design
provides a smooth ride in rough conditions. It increases the maximum speed obtainable by a given engine horsepower
and weight of the boat. Robalo’s current models utilize the Hydro LiftTM design and we plan to continue to provide
this design on Robalo models.

A bow design known as the Wide TechTM was first used on the Chaparral Sunesta Wide TechTM and Xtreme
models for the 2008 model year, and for the 2010 model year is being used on Chaparral’s Premiere Sport Yacht, its
SSi Wide TechTM Sport Boats, its Sunesta Wide TechTM Sportdecks, its Xtreme Tow Boats and one of its Signature
Cruisers. The Wide TechTM bow design allows the models to have the Extended V-Plane hull, with the features and
benefits that this hull design offers. In addition, the Wide TechTM bow design provides a larger seating area, as well
as additional storage space, in the front of the boat. Furthermore, it allows the models to have a non-skid walkway on
the bow, which makes entering and leaving the boat easier than in other boat models. This bow design may be
incorporated on other Chaparral boat models in subsequent model years.

In support of its new product development efforts, Marine Products incurred research and development costs of $712
thousand in 2009, $1.8 million in 2008 and $1.7 million in 2007.

Industry Overview

For 2009, the recreational boating industry accounted for less than one percent of the United States gross domestic
product. The recreational marine market is a mature market, with 2008 (latest data available to us) retail expenditures
of approximately $33.6 billion spent on new and used boats, motors and engines, trailers, accessories and other
associated costs as estimated by the National Marine Manufacturers Association (“NMMA”). Pleasure boats compete
for consumers’ free time with all other leisure activities, from computers and video games to other outdoor
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sports. Non-active boat owners cite the lack of leisure time as the primary reason for not using their boats.

The NMMA conducts various surveys of pleasure boat industry trends, and the most recent surveys indicate that 70
million adults in the United States participated in recreational boating in 2008, an increase of 5.6 percent compared to
the prior year. There are currently approximately 17 million boats owned in the United States, including outboard,
inboard, sterndrive, sailboats, personal watercraft, and miscellaneous (canoes, kayaks, rowboats, etc.). Marine
Products competes in the sterndrive and inboard boating category with its seven lines of Chaparral boats, and in the
outboard boating category with its Robalo sport fishing boats. More than 90 percent of the Company’s models are
sterndrive boats.

Industry sales of new sterndrive boats in the United States during 2009 totaling 21,655 (source: Info-Link
Technologies, Inc.) accounted for approximately 36 percent of the total new fiberglass powerboats sold that were
between 18 and 35 feet in hull length. Sales of sterndrive boats had an estimated total retail value of $1.0 billion, or an
average retail price per boat of approximately $48,000. Management believes that the five largest states for boat sales
are Florida, Texas, California, New York and North Carolina at the present time. Marine Products has dealers in each
of these states.

7
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The U.S. domestic recreational boating industry includes sales in the segments of new and used boats, motors and
engines, trailers, and other boat accessories. The new fiberglass boat market segment with hull lengths of 18 to 35
feet, the primary market segment in which Marine Products competes, represented $2.5 billion in retail sales during
2009. The table below reflects the estimated sales within this segment by category for 2009 and 2008, ranked by 2009
retail sales (source: Info-Link Technologies, Inc.):

2009 2008
Boats Sales ($ B) Boats Sales ($ B)
Sterndrive Boats 21,655 $1.0 32,402 $2.8
Outboard Boats 28,545 1.0 39,148 2.2
Inboard Boats 6,880 0.4 9,653 1.0
Jet Boats 2,522 0.1 3,364 0.1
TOTAL 59,602 $25 84,567 $6.1

Chaparral’s products are categorized as sterndrive and inboard boats and Robalo’s products are categorized as outboard
boats.

Although the recreational boat manufacturing market remains highly fragmented, Brunswick Corporation and Genmar
Holdings, Inc. have acquired a number of recreational boat manufacturing operations, although Genmar Holdings sold
or liquidated a number of its divisions in 2009 and early 2010 as a result of its bankruptcy proceedings. We estimate
that the boat manufacturing industry includes over 130 sterndrive manufacturers and over 300 outboard boat
manufacturers, largely small, privately held companies with varying degrees of professional management and
manufacturing skill. According to estimates provided by Statistical Surveys, Inc., during the nine months ended
September 30, 2009 (latest information available), the top five sterndrive manufacturers, which includes Chaparral,
have a market share of approximately 53 percent. Chaparral’s market share in units during the period was 8.1 percent,
which represents an increase of 0.7 percent compared to the 12 months ended December 31, 2008. Chaparral’s market
share increased in all the sizes of boats that we manufacture, but particularly among boats that are 21 to 35 feet in
length. We attribute the relatively larger increase in market share of this segment to Chaparral’s long-term strategy of
designing, building, and selling larger boats which carry higher average selling prices.

Several factors influence sales trends in the recreational boating industry, including general economic growth,
consumer confidence, household incomes, the availability and cost of financing for our dealers and customers,
weather, fuel prices, tax laws, demographics and consumers’ leisure time. Also, the value of residential and vacation
real estate in strong boating states such as California and Florida influences recreational boat sales. In addition,
inflation, the cost of certain components and the impact of environmental regulation have increased the cost of boats
in recent years. As the cost of certain raw materials used in the manufacturing process has increased, the cost of boat
ownership increases as well, which has prompted consumers either to buy a smaller or less expensive boat or defer or
forego their purchase. Competition from other leisure and recreational activities, such as vacation properties and
travel, can also affect sales of recreational boats.

Management believes Marine Products is well positioned to take advantage of the following conditions, which
continue to characterize the industry:

* labor-intensive manufacturing processes that remain largely unautomated;
* increasingly strict environmental standards derived from governmental regulations and customer sensitivities;

* alack of focus on coordinated customer service and support by dealers and manufacturers;
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* alack of financial strength among retail boat dealers and many manufacturers, and tight credit availability by floor
plan lenders; and

* ahigh degree of fragmentation and competition among the more than 130 sterndrive and 300 outboard recreational
boat manufacturers.

Business Strategies

Recreational boating is a mature industry. According to Info-Link Technologies, Inc., sales of sterndrive boats
declined at a compounded annual rate of approximately 21 percent between 2006 and 2008. During this period,
Marine Products experienced a compound annual decline rate of approximately 24 percent in the number of boats
sold. The Company has historically grown its boat sales and net sales primarily through increasing market share and
by expanding its number of models and product lines. However, the Company’s strategy in 2009 was to reduce dealer
inventories dramatically. As a result, the Company’s unit sales declined in 2009 by more than 73 percent in
comparison to 2008. Chaparral has grown its sterndrive market share in the 18 to 35 feet length category from 5.9
percent in fiscal 1996 to 8.1 percent during the nine months ended September 30, 2009 (the most recent information
provided to us by Statistical Surveys, Inc.). Market share is greater than this in several of our larger boat models,
reflecting the success of our strategy to build and sell large boats with higher average selling prices. The Company
continues to expand its product offerings in the outboard boat market and by improvement of existing models and
expansion into larger boats within its sterndrive and inboard offerings.

8
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During 2009 we reduced our production levels drastically as compared to 2008. This action allowed our dealers to
reduce their inventories, thus supporting their efforts to remain solvent and preparing them to sell updated models to
consumers when demand returns. Also, lower inventories assisted our dealers in their relationships with floor plan
lenders, who curtailed credit availability and increased borrowing costs during 2009. Consequences of this production
change in 2009 were additional headcount reductions as well as periodic, scheduled idling of our production

facilities. In 2009 we also supported our dealers through retail incentive programs, which included financial support in
the form of additional incentives during the traditional peak retail selling season. This strategy negatively impacted
our 2009 financial results because of the lower sales and gross margin due to these incentives provided for non-current
models in dealer inventories. As a result, our field inventories at the end of 2009 are at their lowest levels since

1996 which will allow our dealers to finance future purchases of updated models and meet retail demand for updated
products.

Marine Products’ operating strategy emphasizes innovative designs and manufacturing processes, by producing a high
quality product while seeking to lower manufacturing costs through increased efficiencies in our facilities. In the
current and projected near-term depressed selling environment for our products, our operating strategy also includes
producing fewer models, with fewer options and more standard features, in order to maximize profitability at lower
production levels and reduce the amount and value of inventory our dealers are forced to carry. In addition, we seek
opportunities to leverage our buying power through economies of scale. Management believes its membership in the
ABA positions Marine Products as a significant third-party customer of major suppliers of sterndrive engines. Marine
Products’ Chaparral subsidiary is a founding member of the ABA, which collectively represents 13 independent boat
manufacturers that have formed a buying group to pool their purchasing power in order to gain improved pricing on
engines, fiberglass, resin and many other components. Marine Products intends to continue seeking the most
advantageous purchasing arrangements from its suppliers.

Our marketing strategy seeks to increase market share by enabling Marine Products to expand its presence by building
dedicated sales, marketing and distribution systems. Marine Products has a distribution network of 188 dealers located
throughout the United States and internationally. Our strategy is to increase selectively the quantity of our dealers,
and work to improve the quality and effectiveness of our entire dealer network. We have implemented a marketing
program for potential new dealers which emphasizes our financial strength and product quality as an alternative to
many competitors who are less financially stable and less able to support their dealers with quality products and good
service. During 2009 we lost a number of dealers who exited the business; however, we gained almost as many new
dealers as we lost because dealers who sell other brands approached us as their manufacturer became insolvent or
ceased production. Marine Products seeks to capitalize on its strong dealer network by educating its dealers on the
sales and servicing of our products and helping them provide more comprehensive customer service, with the goal of
increasing customer satisfaction, customer retention and future sales. Marine Products provides promotional and
incentive programs to help its dealers increase product sales and customer satisfaction. Marine Products believes that
the depressed selling environment for our industry provides an opportunity for us to strengthen our dealer network and
build brand loyalty with both dealers and customers because Marine Products is better capitalized than most of its
competitors.

A component of Marine Products’ overall strategy is to consider making strategic acquisitions in order to complement
existing product lines, expand its geographic presence in the marketplace and strengthen its capabilities depending
upon availability, price and complementary product lines. We considered several potential targets during 2009 and
intend to continue doing so in 2010.

Competition
The recreational boat industry is highly fragmented, resulting in intense competition for customers, dealers and boat
show exhibition space. There is significant competition both within markets we currently serve and in new markets

that we may enter. Marine Products’ brands compete with several large national or regional manufacturers that have
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substantial financial, marketing and other resources. However, we believe that our corporate infrastructure and
marketing and sales capabilities, in addition to our cost structure and our nationwide presence, enable us to compete
effectively against these companies. In each of our markets, Marine Products competes on the basis of responsiveness
to customer needs, the quality and range of models offered, and the competitive pricing of those models. Additionally,
Marine Products faces general competition from all other recreational businesses seeking to attract consumers’ leisure
time and discretionary spending dollars.

9
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According to Statistical Surveys, Inc., the following is a list of the top ten (largest to smallest) sterndrive boat
manufacturers in the United States based on unit sales in 2009. According to Statistical Surveys, Inc., the companies
set forth below represent approximately 74 percent of all United States retail sterndrive boat registrations for the nine
months ended September 30, 2009.

Bayliner *
Sea Ray *
Tahoe
Chaparral
Glastron
Four Winns
Stingray
Crownline
Cobalt
Regal

COXTIIN B LN —

—_—

The outboard engine powered market has a large breadth and depth, accounting for approximately 75 percent
traditional powerboat unit sales during 2008 (the latest year available). Robalo’s share of the outboard sport fishing
boat market during the nine months ended September 30, 2009 was approximately four percent. Primary competitors
for Robalo during 2009 included Sea Hunt, Triton, Grady-White, Sea Fox, Boston Whaler*, Century, Hydra Sports,
Everglades and Parker.

* Division or subsidiary of Brunswick Corporation.
Environmental and Regulatory Matters

Certain materials used in boat manufacturing, including the resins used to make the decks and hulls, are toxic,
flammable, corrosive, or reactive and are classified by the federal and state governments as “hazardous materials.”
Control of these substances is regulated by the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) and state pollution control
agencies, which require reports and inspect facilities to monitor compliance with their regulations. The Occupational
Safety and Health Administration (“OSHA”) standards limit the amount of emissions to which an employee may be
exposed without the need for respiratory protection or upgraded plant ventilation. Marine Products’ manufacturing
facilities are regularly inspected by OSHA and by state and local inspection agencies and departments. Marine
Products believes that its facilities comply in all material aspects with these regulations. Although capital expenditures
related to compliance with environmental laws are expected to increase during the coming years, we do not currently
anticipate that any material expenditure will be required to continue to comply with existing environmental or safety
regulations in connection with our existing manufacturing facilities.

Recreational powerboats sold in the United States must be manufactured to meet the standards of certification

required by the United States Coast Guard. In addition, boats manufactured for sale in the European Community must
be certified to meet the European Community’s imported manufactured products standards. These certifications
specify standards for the design and construction of powerboats. All boats sold by Marine Products meet these
standards. In addition, safety of recreational boats is subject to federal regulation under the Boat Safety Act of 1971.
The Boat Safety Act requires boat manufacturers to recall products for replacement of parts or components that have
demonstrated defects affecting safety. While Marine Products has instituted recalls for defective component parts
produced by other manufacturers, there has never been a safety related recall resulting from Marine Products’ design or
manufacturing process. None of the recalls has had a material adverse effect on Marine Products.

During 2009 the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) adopted regulations stipulating that many marine
propulsion engines manufactured for the 2010 model year and later meet an air emission standard that requires fitting
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a catalytic converter to the engine. These regulations also require, among other things, that the engine manufacturer
provide a warranty that the engine meets EPA emission standards. The majority of the engines used in Marine
Products’ Chaparral product line and all of the engines used in the Company’s Robalo product line are subject to these
regulations. These regulations are similar to regulations adopted by the California Air Resources Board in 2007, but
apply to all U.S. states and territories. This regulation will increase the cost of the majority of the Company’s
sterndrive products. The additional cost of complying with these EPA regulations may reduce Marine Products’
profitability, because the Company may have to absorb the increased cost. It may also reduce Marine Products’ net
sales, because the increased cost of owning a boat may force consumers to buy a smaller or less expensive boat or
forego a boat purchase, and because increased product cost will reduce the amount of inventory that Marine Products’
dealers can carry, thus reducing retail consumers’ choices.

Employees

As of December 31, 2009, Marine Products had approximately 300 employees (a reduction from approximately 440 at
December 31, 2008), of whom six were management and 27 administrative. In response to the significant decline in
consumer demand for our products and lower production, the Company has maintained a significantly smaller work

force during the latter part of 2008 and throughout 2009 in an effort to align costs with lower sales.

10
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None of Marine Products’ employees are party to a collective bargaining agreement. Marine Products’ entire workforce
is currently employed in the United States and Marine Products believes that its relations with its employees are good.

Proprietary Matters

Marine Products owns a number of trademarks, trade names and patents that it believes are important to its business.
Except for the Chaparral, Robalo and Wahoo! trademarks, however, Marine Products is not dependent upon any
single trademark or trade name or group of trademarks or trade names. The Chaparral, Robalo and Wahoo! trademarks
are currently registered in the United States. The current duration for such registration ranges from seven to 15 years
but each registration may be renewed an unlimited number of times.

Several of Chaparral’s and Robalo’s designs are protected under the U.S. Copyright Office’s Vessel Hull Design
Protection Act. This law grants an owner of an original vessel hull design certain exclusive rights. Protection is
offered for hull designs that are made available to the public for purchase provided that the application is made within
two years of the hull design being made public. As of December 31, 2009, there were 22 Chaparral hull designs and
four Robalo hull designs registered under the Vessel Hull Design Protection Act.

During 2008 Chaparral was granted a design patent on its Wide TechTM hull design by the U.S. Patent and
Trademark Office. The patent has a term of 14 years and protects the Wide TechTM hull currently used on the
Sunesta Wide TechTM and Xtreme, 400 Premiere, SSi Wide TechTM and one of its Signature Cruisers from being
used by other pleasure boat manufacturers. Marine Products believes that this patent is important to its business.

Seasonality

Marine Products’ quarterly operating results are affected by weather and general economic conditions. Quarterly
operating results for the second quarter have historically recorded the highest sales volume for the year because this
corresponds with the highest retail sales volume period. The results for any quarter are not necessarily indicative of
results to be expected in any future period.

Inflation

During the third and fourth quarters of 2008, the Company experienced dramatic declines in the prices of certain
material and component costs, especially for copper, stainless steel, and resins that have hydrocarbon

feedstocks. During 2009, the prices of some of these commodities at first stabilized and then increased. At the end of
2009 and in the beginning of 2010, prices continued to increase. This increase in commodity prices is likely to lead to
higher materials costs in 2010. The impact of the fluctuations in commodities prices on the Company’s operating
results in 2009 was not material due to low production volumes. However, since the Company is increasing
production in 2010 it is likely that such increases will negatively impact the Company’s operating results if they
continue. Also, given low retail consumer demand for the Company’s products at the present time, we cannot be
confident that the Company will be able to institute price increases to its dealers in the event that the prices of its raw
materials and components increase in the future.

New boat buyers typically finance their purchases. Higher inflation typically results in higher interest rates that could
translate into an increased cost of boat ownership. Prospective buyers may choose to forego or delay their purchases
or buy a less expensive boat in the event that interest rates rise.

Availability of Filings

Marine Products makes available free of charge on its website, www.marineproductscorp.com, the annual report on
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendments to those reports on the
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same day as they are filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Economic Conditions, Unavailability of Credit and Consumer Confidence Levels Affect Marine Products’ Sales
Because Marine Products’ Products are Purchased with Discretionary Income

11
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During an economic recession or when an economic recession is perceived as a threat, Marine Products will be
adversely affected as consumers have less discretionary income or are more apt to save their discretionary income
rather than spend it. During times of global political or economic uncertainty, Marine Products will be negatively
affected to the extent consumers forego or delay large discretionary purchases pending the resolution of those
uncertainties. The recent financial crisis and deep, enduring recession may have long-term effects on consumer
behavior with regard to pleasure boating as well. Current and potential future lower returns on financial assets may
force consumers to delay retirement, or to choose more modest lifestyles when they do retire. In such a case,
consumers may not purchase boats, may purchase boats later in their lives, or may purchase smaller or less expensive
boats. Tight lending and credit standards, such as those currently in use by lenders in the United States, can make
loans for boats harder to secure, and such loans may carry unfavorable terms, which may force consumers to forego
boat purchases. These factors have also resulted in the past, and may continue to result in the future, in a reduction in
the quality and number of dealers upon which Marine Products relies to sell its products.

Marine Products Relies upon Third-Party Dealer Floor Plan Lenders Which Provide Financing to its Network of
Independent Dealers

Marine Products sells its products to a network of independent dealers, most of whom rely on one or more
third-party dealer floor plan lenders to provide financing for their inventory prior to its sale to retail customers. In
general, this source of financing is vital to Marine Products’ ability to sell products to its dealer network. The credit
crisis and financial market volatility that occurred in late 2008 and extended into 2009 caused disruptions among
dealer floor plan lenders. While dealer floor plan credit is currently available for many of our dealers during the 2010
model year, it is less available and more costly than in prior years. Such factors may have reduced the availability of
floor plan loans to our dealers, increased the cost of financing, and may change the limits under which Marine
Products or its subsidiaries are required to repurchase inventory in the event of a dealer default. Any of these factors
negatively impact Marine Products’ sales and profitability.

Interest Rates and Fuel Prices Affect Marine Products’ Sales

The Company’s products are often financed by our dealers and the retail boat consumers. Higher interest rates increase
the borrowing costs and, accordingly, the cost of doing business for dealers and the cost of boat purchases for
consumers. Fuel costs can represent a large portion of the costs to operate our products. Therefore, higher interest
rates and fuel costs can adversely affect consumers’ decisions relating to recreational boating purchases.

Marine Products’ Dependence on its Network of Independent Boat Dealers may Affect its Operating Results and Sales

Virtually all of Marine Products’ sales are derived from its network of independent boat dealers. Marine Products has
no long-term agreements with these dealers. Competition for dealers among recreational powerboat manufacturers
continues to increase based on the quality of available products, the price and value of the products, and attention to
customer service. The Company faces intense competition from other recreational powerboat manufacturers in
attracting and retaining independent boat dealers. The number of independent boat dealers supporting the Chaparral
and Robalo trade names and the quality of their marketing and servicing efforts are essential to Marine Products’
ability to generate sales. A deterioration in the number or quality of Marine Products’ network of independent boat
dealers which occurred during the current depressed selling environment, has had and could continue to have a
material adverse effect on its boat sales. Marine Products’ inability to attract new dealers and retain those dealers, or its
inability to increase sales with existing dealers, could substantially impair its ability to execute its business plans.

Although Marine Products’ management believes that the quality of its products and services in the recreational
boating market should permit it to maintain its relationship with its dealers and its market position, there can be no
assurance that Marine Products will be able to sustain its current sales levels. In addition, independent dealers in the
recreational boating industry have experienced significant consolidation in recent years, which could result in the loss
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of one or more of Marine Products’ dealers in the future if the surviving entity in any such consolidation purchases
similar products from a Marine Products competitor. During the current depressed selling environment, some boat
dealers included within the Marine Products’ dealer network ceased operations and this trend may continue given the
current adverse business environment in which boat dealers operate. See “Business Strategies” above.

Marine Products’ Financial Condition and Operating Results may be Adversely Affected by Boat Dealer Defaults
The Company’s products are sold through dealers and the financial health of these dealers is critical to the Company’s
continued success. The Company’s results can be negatively affected if a dealer defaults because Marine Products or
its subsidiaries may be contractually required to repurchase inventory up to certain limits, although for business

reasons, the Company may decide to purchase additional boats in excess of this contractual obligation.
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Marine Products’ Ability to Adjust its Business Operations to Compensate for Reduced Sales of Boats may be
Restricted in the Future.

In 2008 Marine Products idled certain production facilities and reduced its number of employees to offset the impact
that reduced net sales has on the Company’s operating results and cash flows. The Company experienced lower rates
of absorption of its fixed costs and in 2009 reported operating and net losses for the first time in its history as a public
company. This prolonged downturn in the Company’s sale of boats may continue to have an adverse affect in 2010
and in future periods beyond 2010. In addition, the Company’s ability to reduce its fixed costs in the future to respond
to potential future reduced net sales is limited.

Marine Products’ Sales are Affected by Weather Conditions

Marine Products’ business is subject to weather patterns that may adversely affect its sales. For example, drought
conditions, or merely reduced rainfall levels, or excessive rain, may close area boating locations or render boating
dangerous or inconvenient, thereby curtailing customer demand for our products. In addition, unseasonably cool
weather and prolonged winter conditions may lead to a shorter selling season in some locations. Hurricanes and other
storms could cause disruptions of our operations or damage to our boat inventories and manufacturing facilities.

Marine Products Encounters Intense Competition Which Affects our Sales and Profits

The recreational boat industry is highly fragmented, resulting in intense competition for customers, dealers and
boat show exhibition space. This competition affects both the markets which we currently serve and new markets that
we may enter in the future. We compete with several large national or regional manufacturers that have substantial
financial, marketing and other resources. Competitive manufacturers have executed a strategy of constructing
entry-level smaller boats which are constructed in off-shore manufacturing plants with lower labor costs. These
competitive conditions have contributed to our inability to pass along our increased manufacturing costs to customers,
reduced our market share in various selling categories including particularly smaller boats, and negatively impacted
our profit margins.

Marine Products has Potential Liability for Personal Injury and Property Damage Claims

The products we sell or service may expose Marine Products to potential liabilities for personal injury or property
damage claims relating to the use of those products. Historically, the resolution of product liability claims has not
materially affected Marine Products’ business. Marine Products maintains product liability insurance that it believes to
be adequate. However, there can be no assurance that Marine Products will not experience legal claims in excess of its
insurance coverage or that claims will be covered by insurance. Furthermore, any significant claims against Marine
Products could result in negative publicity, which could cause Marine Products’ sales to decline.

Because Marine Products Relies on Third-party Suppliers, Marine Products may be Unable to Obtain Adequate Raw
Materials and Components

Marine Products is dependent on third-party suppliers to provide raw materials and components essential to the
construction of its various powerboats. Especially critical are the availability and cost of marine engines and
commodity raw materials used in the manufacture of Marine Products’ boats. While Marine Products’ management
believes that supplier relationships currently in place are sufficient to provide the materials necessary to meet present
production demands, there can be no assurance that these relationships will continue, that these suppliers will remain
in operation given the extended business downturn in the recreational boating industry or that the quantity or quality
of materials available from these suppliers will be sufficient to meet Marine Products’ future needs. Disruptions in
current supplier relationships or the inability of Marine Products to continue to purchase construction materials in
sufficient quantities and of sufficient quality at acceptable prices to meet ongoing production schedules could cause a
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decrease in sales or a sharp increase in the cost of goods sold. Additionally, because of this dependence, the volatility
in commodity raw materials or current or future price increases in construction materials or the inability of Marine
Products’ management to purchase construction materials required to complete its growth and acquisition strategies
could cause a reduction in Marine Products’ profit margins or reduce the number of boats Marine Products may be able
to produce for sale.

Marine Products may be Unable to Identify, Complete or Successfully Integrate Acquisitions

Marine Products intends to pursue acquisitions and form strategic alliances that will enable Marine Products to
acquire complementary skills and capabilities, offer new products, expand its customer base, and obtain other
competitive advantages. There can be no assurance, however, that Marine Products will be able to successfully
identify suitable acquisition candidates or strategic partners, obtain financing on satisfactory terms, complete
acquisitions or strategic alliances, integrate acquired operations into its existing operations, or expand into new
markets. Once integrated, acquired operations may not achieve anticipated levels of sales or profitability, or otherwise
perform as expected. Acquisitions also involve special risks, including risks associated with unanticipated problems,
liabilities and contingencies, diversion of management resources, and possible adverse effects on earnings and
earnings per share resulting from increased interest costs, the issuance of additional securities, and difficulties related
to the integration of the acquired business. The failure to integrate acquisitions successfully may divert management’s
attention from Marine Products’ existing operations and may damage Marine Products’ relationships with its key
customers and suppliers.
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Marine Products’ Success will Depend on its key Personnel, and the Loss of any key Personnel may Affect its
Powerboat Sales

Marine Products’ success will depend to a significant extent on the continued service of key management personnel.
The loss or interruption of the services of any senior management personnel or the inability to attract and retain other
qualified management, sales, marketing and technical employees could disrupt Marine Products’ operations and cause
a decrease in its sales and profit margins.

Marine Products’ Ability to Attract and Retain Qualified Employees is Crucial to its Results of Operations and Future
Growth

Marine Products relies on the existence of an available hourly workforce to manufacture its products. As with many
businesses, we are challenged at times to find qualified employees. There are no assurances that Marine Products will
be able to attract and retain qualified employees to meet current and/or future growth needs.

If Marine Products is Unable to Comply with Environmental and Other Regulatory Requirements, its Business may be
Exposed to Liability and Fines

Marine Products’ operations are subject to extensive regulation, supervision and licensing under various federal, state
and local statutes, ordinances and regulations. While Marine Products believes that it maintains all requisite licenses
and permits and is in compliance with all applicable federal, state and local regulations, there can be no assurance that
Marine Products will be able to continue to maintain all requisite licenses and permits and comply with applicable
laws and regulations. The failure to satisfy these and other regulatory requirements could cause Marine Products to
incur fines or penalties or could increase the cost of operations. The adoption of additional laws, rules and regulations
could also increase Marine Products’ costs.

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) recently adopted regulations affecting many marine propulsion
engines manufactured for the 2010 model year and later. This regulation will increase the cost of boats subject to the
regulation, which may either reduce the Company’s profitability or reduce sales.

As with boat construction in general, our manufacturing processes involve the use, handling, storage and contracting
for recycling or disposal of hazardous or toxic substances or wastes. Accordingly, we are subject to regulations
regarding these substances, and the misuse or mishandling of such substances could expose Marine Products to
liability or fines.

Additionally, certain states have required or are considering requiring a license in order to operate a recreational boat.
While such licensing requirements are not expected to be unduly restrictive, regulations may discourage potential
first-time buyers, thereby reducing future sales.

Marine Products’ Stock Price has been Volatile

Historically, the market price of common stock of companies engaged in the discretionary consumer products industry
has been highly volatile. Likewise, the market price of our common stock has varied significantly in the past. In
addition, the availability of Marine Products common stock to the investing public is limited to the extent that shares
are not sold by the executive officers, directors and their affiliates, which could negatively impact the trading price of
Marine Products’ common stock, increase volatility and affect the ability of minority stockholders to sell their shares.
Future sales by executive officers, directors and their affiliates of all or a substantial portion of their shares could also
negatively affect the trading price of Marine Products’ common stock.
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Marine Products’ Suspension of its Dividends Payable on Common Shares may Reduce the Return on Investment in
Marine Products’ Stock

In April 2009, the Company suspended its cash dividend per common share which may adversely affects the
stockholders’ return on investment in the Company’s shares.
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27



Edgar Filing: MARINE PRODUCTS CORP - Form 10-K

Marine Products’ Management has a Substantial Ownership Interest; Public Stockholders may have no Effective Voice
in Marine Products’ Management

The Company has elected the “Controlled Corporation” exemption under Rule 303A of the New York Stock Exchange
(“NYSE”) Company Guide. The Company is a “Controlled Corporation” because a group that includes the Company’s
Chairman of the Board, R. Randall Rollins and his brother, Gary W. Rollins, who is also a director of the Company,
and certain companies under their control, controls in excess of fifty percent of the Company’s voting power. As a
“Controlled Corporation,” the Company need not comply with certain NYSE rules including those requiring a majority
of independent directors.

Marine Products’ executive officers, directors and their affiliates hold directly or through indirect beneficial ownership,
in the aggregate, approximately 74 percent of Marine Products’ outstanding shares of common stock. As a result, these
stockholders effectively control the operations of Marine Products, including the election of directors and approval of
significant corporate transactions such as acquisitions. This concentration of ownership could also have the effect of
delaying or preventing a third-party from acquiring control of Marine Products at a premium.

Provisions in Marine Products’ Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws may Inhibit a Takeover of Marine Products

Marine Products’ certificate of incorporation, bylaws and other documents contain provisions including advance notice
requirements for shareholder proposals and staggered terms of office for the Board of Directors. These provisions may
make a tender offer, change in control or takeover attempt that is opposed by Marine Products’ Board of Directors
more difficult or expensive.

The Insurance Companies that Insure a Number of Marine Products’ Marketable Securities have been Downgraded,
Which may Cause Volatility in the Market Prices of our Marketable Securities

Marine Products maintains a diversified portfolio of investment-grade municipal debt securities managed by a large,
well-capitalized financial institution. A number of these securities are insured by large insurance companies. Due to
the problems confronting the financial system over the past few years, these insurance companies have become much
less active in issuing credit insurance of municipal debt securities, either because they have exited the business or
merged with other insurance companies. Our investment manager selects securities based on the credit quality of the
underlying securities rather than the credit rating of the insurer, if any, and all of our securities have credit ratings
which are within our investment policy guidelines. However, this disruption among insurers of municipal debt
securities, as well as the fact that many municipalities are struggling due to lower tax revenues, increase the volatility
of the market prices of these marketable securities. The market prices of these securities may continue to be volatile
during periods of uncertainty in the bond insurance industry.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

Marine Products’ corporate offices are located in Atlanta, Georgia. These offices are currently shared with RPC and
are leased. The monthly rent paid is allocated between Marine Products and RPC. Under this arrangement, Marine
Products pays approximately $2,000 per month in rent. Marine Products may cancel this arrangement at any time after

giving a 30 day notice.

Chaparral owns and maintains approximately 1,011,000 square feet of space utilized for manufacturing, research and
development, warehouse, and sales office and operations in Nashville, Georgia. In addition, the Company leases
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83,000 square feet of manufacturing space at the Robalo facility in Valdosta, Georgia, under a long-term arrangement
expiring in 2014. During the fourth quarter of 2008, the Robalo facility was temporarily idled and production of these
boats was moved to the Nashville facility. There are no plans or current intentions to dispose of the facilities in
Valdosta, Georgia. The Company also leases 111,000 square feet of warehouse space in Nashville, Georgia under a
long-term arrangement expiring in 2018. Marine Products’ total square footage under roof is allocated as follows:
manufacturing — 712,000, research and development — 67,200, warehousing — 294,500, office and other — 131,400.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Marine Products is involved in litigation from time to time in the ordinary course of its business. Marine Products
does not believe that the ultimate outcome of such litigation will have a material adverse effect on its liquidity,
financial condition or results of operations.
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Item 4. Reserved
Item 4A. Executive Officers of the Registrant

Each of the executive officers of Marine Products was elected by the Board of Directors to serve until the Board of
Directors’ meeting immediately following the next annual meeting of stockholders or until his or her earlier removal
by the Board of Directors or his or her resignation. The following table lists the executive officers of Marine Products
and their ages, offices, and date first elected to office.

Date First Elected
Name and Office with Registrant Age to Present Office
R. Randall Rollins (1) 78 2/28/01
Chairman of the Board
Richard A. Hubbell (2) 65 2/28/01
President and Chief Executive Officer
James A. Lane, Jr. (3) 67 2/28/01
Executive Vice President and President of Chaparral Boats, Inc.
Linda H. Graham (4) 73 2/28/01
Vice President and Secretary
Ben M. Palmer (5) 49 2/28/01

Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

(1) R.Randall Rollins began working for Rollins, Inc. (consumer services) in 1949. At the time of the spin-off of
RPC from Rollins, in 1984, Mr. Rollins was elected Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of RPC.
He remains Chairman of RPC and stepped down from the position of Chief Executive Officer effective in
2003. He has served as Chairman of the Board of Marine Products since 2001 and Chairman of the Board of
Rollins, Inc. since 1991. He is also a director of Dover Downs Gaming and Entertainment, Inc. and Dover
Motorsports, Inc.

(2) Richard A. Hubbell has been the President and Chief Executive Officer of Marine Products since it was spun off
in 2001. He has also been the President of RPC since 1987 and its Chief Executive Officer since 2003. Mr.
Hubbell serves on the Board of Directors for both of these companies.

(3) James A. Lane, Jr. has held the position of President of Chaparral Boats (formerly a subsidiary of RPC) since
1976. Mr. Lane has been Executive Vice President and Director of Marine Products since it was spun off in 2001.
He is also a director of RPC and has served in that capacity since 1987.

(4) Linda H. Graham has been Vice President and Secretary of Marine Products since it was spun off in 2001, and
Vice President and Secretary of RPC since 1987. Ms. Graham serves on the Board of Directors for both of these
companies.

(5) Ben M. Palmer has been Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of Marine Products since it was
spun off in 2001 and has served the same roles at RPC since 1996.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities

Marine Products’ common stock is listed for trading on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “MPX.” At
February 12, 2010, there were 37,092,228 shares of common stock outstanding.

At the close of business on February 12, 2010, there were approximately 2,400 beneficial holders of record of the
Company’s common stock. The high and low prices of Marine Products’ common stock and dividends paid for each
quarter in the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows:

2009 2008
Quarter High Low Dividends High Low Dividends
First $5.62 $2.99 $0.01 $9.23 $6.49 $0.065
Second 5.06 3.25 0.00 8.53 6.56 0.065
Third 5.94 3.65 0.00 9.75 6.05 0.065
Fourth 5.87 3.88 0.00 8.65 3.58 0.065

On April 28, 2009, the Board of Directors voted to suspend the quarterly cash dividend to common stockholders.
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

In accordance with actions by the Company’s Board of Directors, an aggregate of 8,250,000 shares have been
authorized for repurchase in connection with a stock buy back program announced in 2001, and subsequent increases
to this program announced in 2005 and 2008. These programs do not have predetermined expiration dates. A total of
4,925,157 shares have been repurchased in the open market under these programs as of December 31, 2009. There
were no shares repurchased during the fourth quarter of 2009. As of December 31, 2009, a total of 3,324,843 shares
remain available for repurchase under these programs.

Performance Graph

The following graph shows a five-year comparison of the cumulative total stockholder return based on the
performance of the stock of the Company, assuming dividend reinvestment, as compared with both a broad equity
market index and an industry or peer group index. The indices included in the following graph are the Russell 2000
Index (“Russell 2000’) and a peer group which includes companies that are considered peers of the Company (“Peer
Group”). The companies included in the peer group have been weighted according to each respective issuer’s stock
market capitalization at the beginning of each year. The companies are Brunswick Corporation and MarineMax, Inc.

The Russell 2000 is used because the Company became a component of the Russell 2000 in 2004, and because the
Russell 2000 is a stock index representing small capitalization U.S. stocks. During 2009 the components of the

Russell 2000 had an average market capitalization of $1.019 billion.
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The graph below assumes the value of $100.00 invested on December 31, 2004.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table summarizes certain selected financial data of Marine Products. The historical information may not
be indicative of Marine Products’ future results of operations. The information set forth below should be read in
conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the
Consolidated Financial Statements and the notes thereto included elsewhere in this document.

Statement of Operations Data:

Net sales

Cost of goods sold

Gross (loss) profit

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Operating (loss) income

Interest income

(Loss) income before income taxes
Income tax (benefit) provision

Net (loss) income

(Loss) earnings per share:

Basic

Diluted

Dividends paid per share

Other Financial and Operating Data:
Gross (loss) profit margin percent
Operating margin percent

Net cash (used for) provided by operating
activities

Net cash provided by (used for) investing
activities

Net cash used for financing activities
Capital expenditures

Employees at end of year

Factory and administrative space at end of year
(square ft.)

Balance Sheet Data at end of year:

Cash and cash equivalents

Marketable securities — current
Marketable securities — non-current
Inventories

Working capital

Property, plant and equipment, net

Total assets

Total stockholders’ equity

19

2009

$39,439
45,996
(6,557 )
12,606
(19,163 )
1,663
(17,500)
(6,807 )

$(10,693)

$0.30 )
$0.30 )
$0.01

(16.6 )%
(395 )%

$(9,036 )

7,416

429 )
$85

307

1,205

$2,573
23,328
16,117
19,487
46,065
13,310
98,249

%
%

2005

$272,057
202,936
69,121
33,557
35,564
1,330
36,894
10,671

$26,223

$0.69
$0.65
$0.16

254 %
131 %

$19,366

(2,023 )

(26,356 )
$1,118

1,065

1,149

$37,602
1,323
5,893
26,856
61,341
17,252
108,805

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands, except share, per share and employee data)
2008 2007 2006
$175,622  $244273  $261,378

143,677 191,810 201,971
31,945 52,463 59,407
23,146 30,228 32,474
8,799 22,235 26,933
2,420 2,590 2,502
11,219 24,825 29,435
3,633 8,402 9,121
$7,586 $16,423 $20,314
$0.21 $0.44 $0.54
$0.21 $0.43 $0.52
$0.26 $0.24 $0.20
182 % 215 % 227
5.0 % 9.1 % 10.3
$14,045 $16,431 $23,997
(2,255 ) (41,391) (1,351
(10,401 )  (26,263) (8,494
$329 $1,263 $1,667
441 1,073 1,089
1,205 1,205 1,149
$4,622 $3,233 $54.,456
8,799 8,870 652
37,953 36,087 3,715
22,453 33,159 29,556
32,992 36,113 76,506
14,579 15,944 16,641
110,293 118,726 124,179
$90,789 $93,757 $101,401

$81,512

$87,688
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion is based upon and should be read in conjunction with “Selected Financial Data” and “Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data.” See also “Forward-Looking Statements” on page 2.

Overview

Marine Products, through our wholly owned subsidiaries Chaparral and Robalo, is a leading manufacturer of
recreational fiberglass powerboats. Our sales and profits are generated by selling the products that we manufacture to
a network of independent dealers who in turn sell the products to retail consumers. These dealers are located
throughout the continental United States and in several international markets. Most of these dealers finance their
inventory through third-party floor plan lenders, who pay Marine Products upon delivery of the products to the
dealers.

We manage our Company by focusing on the execution of the following business and financial strategies:

Manufacturing high-quality, stylish, and innovative powerboats for our dealers and retail consumers,
Providing our independent dealer network appropriate incentives, training, and other support to enhance
their success and their customers’ satisfaction, thereby facilitating their continued relationship with us,
Managing our production and dealer order backlog to optimize operating results and reduce risk in the event
of a further downturn in sales of our products,

Maintaining a flexible, variable cost structure which can be reduced quickly when deemed appropriate,
Focusing on the competitive nature of the boating business and designing our products and strategies in
order to grow and maintain profitable market share,

Monitoring the activities and financial condition of the third-party floor plan lenders who finance our dealers’
inventories and of our dealers,

Maximizing stockholder return by optimizing the balance of cash invested in the Company’s productive
assets, the payment of dividends to stockholders, and the repurchase of the Company’s common stock on the
open market, and

Aligning the interests of our management and stockholders.

In implementing these strategies and attempting to optimize our financial returns, management closely monitors dealer
orders and inventories, the production mix of various models, and indications of near term demand such as consumer
confidence, interest rates, dealer orders placed at our annual dealer conferences, and retail attendance and orders at
annual winter boat show exhibitions. We also consider trends related to certain key financial and other data, including
our historical and forecasted financial results, market share, unit sales of our products, average selling price per boat,

and gross profit margins, among others, as indicators of the success of our strategies. Marine Products’ financial results
are affected by consumer confidence — because pleasure boating is a discretionary expenditure, interest rates — because
many retail customers finance the purchase of their boats, and other socioeconomic and environmental factors such as
availability of leisure time, consumer preferences, demographics and the weather.

During 2009, the industry continued the trend of lower wholesale and retail sales that began in the fourth quarter of
2005. High fuel prices and the problems in the residential mortgage market which came to light in 2007 had a
continuing impact on both consumer confidence as a whole, as well as consumer spending decisions in popular
boating areas such as Florida and Southern California. In addition, the financial crisis which intensified in late 2008
and continued through 2009 reduced the availability of floor plan credit for our dealers, which in turn reduced their
capacity to accept deliveries of new products from us. The Company believes that the current boating cycle has
reached a trough, but there are no near-term catalysts which will improve the retail selling environment for our
products. However, as a result of our prior curtailment of production, our dealer inventories have reached historically
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low levels. As a result, we have increased production during the fourth quarter of 2009 in order to meet dealer and
expected retail demand for new models. During 2009, the weak financial condition of a number of our dealers,
combined with the lack of availability of floor plan lending, required us to assist our dealers in the liquidation of their
inventory of non-current models. This financial support negatively impacted our financial results during 2009, but we
do not believe that there will be any additional impact on our financial results from further financial support of our
dealer network to liquidate non-current models. However, management will continue to monitor dealer inventory
levels and the risk of additional dealer defaults and resulting repurchase obligations.

We monitor our market share in the 18 to 35 foot sterndrive category as one indicator of the success of our strategies
and the market’s acceptance of our products. For the nine months ended September 30, 2009 (latest data available to
us), Chaparral’s market share in the 18 to 35 foot sterndrive category was 8.1 percent, an increase from our market
share in the same category for the twelve months ended December 31, 2008 of 7.4 percent. This increase was
concentrated in the larger 21 to 35 foot size boats in our market. We believe this was the result of two factors: the
execution of our stated strategy of selling larger, more profitable boats, and the strategy of certain of our competitors,
who have built and sold a large number of entry-level smaller boats which are constructed in offshore manufacturing
plants with lower cost labor. Although we will continue to monitor our market share and believe it to be important,
we also believe that maximizing profitability takes precedence over growing our market share.
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Outlook

Management believes that net sales will increase in 2010 compared to 2009 and that our operating results will
improve. This belief is based on indications that the downturn in recreational boating has ended, and the fact that our
dealer inventories are at historically low levels. While retail demand may not increase significantly in 2010, our
production and sales to dealers will increase because retail demand will have to be fulfilled by production from our
manufacturing plants rather than by sales of dealer inventory to retail consumers. Early indications from winter boat
shows are that attendance and sales are equal to, or slightly higher than, 2009. Our operating results should improve
due to an improved gross margin from increased production and significantly lower incentive costs. In addition, the
availability of credit from third-party floor plan lenders who provide inventory financing to the vast majority of our
dealers has improved for financially stable dealers. Also, the prolonged drought in several of Marine Products’ major
Southeastern markets is over, which enhances the navigability of waterways as well as access to docks, boat ramps
and other recreational facilities. However, we do not believe that retail sales will increase significantly in 2010 due
to the prolonged recession and continued weak consumer confidence, which will dampen the enthusiasm for
purchases of large discretionary items such as pleasure boats. In addition, consumer credit remains tight and fuel
prices are somewhat higher than at this time last year. In addition, the current financial crisis may have long-term
effects on consumer behavior with regard to pleasure boating. Current and potential future lower returns on financial
assets may force consumers to delay retirement, or to choose more modest lifestyles when they do retire. In such a
case, consumers may not purchase boats, may purchase boats later in their lives, or may purchase smaller, less
expensive boats. Over the past several years, Marine Products as well as other manufacturers have been improving
their customer service capabilities, marketing strategies and sales promotions in order to attract more consumers to
recreational boating as well as improve consumers’ boating experiences. In addition, the recreational boating industry
began a promotional program several years ago which involves advertising and consumer targeting efforts, as well as
other activities designed to increase the potential consumer market for pleasure boats. Many manufacturers, including
Marine Products, are participating in this program. Management believes that these efforts will benefit the industry
and Marine Products. We have implemented a marketing program for potential new dealers which emphasizes our
financial strength and product quality as an alternative to many competitors who are less financially stable and less
able to support their dealers with quality products and good service. During 2009 we gained a number of new dealers
who had previously sold competitors’ products, which served to offset the number of our dealers who exited the
business due to bankruptcy or for other reasons. As in past years, Marine Products enhanced the design of a number
of its product lines for the 2010 model year which began on July 1, 2009. For this model year, Marine Products is
emphasizing fewer models with more standard features and fewer options, which will allow dealers with limited
financial resources to reduce the quantity of inventory which they are required to carry.

Our financial results in 2010 will depend on a number of factors, including interest rates, consumer confidence, the
availability of credit to our dealers and consumers, fuel costs, the continued acceptance of our new products in the
recreational boating market, our ability to compete in the competitive pleasure boating industry, and the costs of
certain of our raw materials. We anticipate that the Company will continue to be challenged by the effect of an
uncertain level of consumer demand during the winter boat show and 2010 retail selling seasons.
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Results of Operations

($’s in thousands)

Total number of boats sold
Average gross selling price per boat
Net sales

Percentage of gross (loss) profit margin to net sales
Percentage of selling, general and administrative expense to net sales

Operating (loss) income
Warranty expense

Years ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
963 3,590 5,444
$47.1 $46.6 $43.4

$39,439 $175,622 $244,273
(166 Y» 182 % 215 %
320 % 132 % 124 %

$(19,163)  $8,799 $22,235

$2,001 $3,191 $4,958

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared To Year Ended December 31, 2008

Net Sales. Marine Products’ net sales decreased by $136.2 million or 77.5 percent in 2009 compared to 2008. The
decrease was primarily due to a 73.2 percent decrease in the number of boats sold, partially offset by a 1.1 percent
increase in the average gross selling price per boat. Unit sales among all models declined significantly compared to
the prior year, as we operated at very low production levels in response to weak industry conditions. Average gross
selling price per boat increased slightly due to sales of the Premiere Sport Yacht during 2009 partially offset by the
decrease in average selling prices in our other product lines. Also contributing to the decrease in net sales were the
incentive costs totaling approximately $8.6 million associated with liquidating non-current models in dealer

inventories.

Cost of Goods Sold. Cost of goods sold decreased 68.0 percent in 2009 compared to 2008, less than the decrease in
net sales. As a percentage of net sales, cost of goods sold increased in 2009 compared to 2008, primarily due to cost
inefficiencies resulting from lower production volumes and to a lesser extent higher dealer discounts and retail

incentives.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased 45.5 percent in
2009 compared to 2008 primarily as a result of costs, including incentive compensation and warranty expense, that
vary with the level of Company sales and profitability. Warranty expense decreased in 2009 due to lower

sales. However, warranty expense was 5.1 percent of net sales in 2009 compared to 1.8 percent of net sales in

2008. This increase was due primarily to approximately $1.1 million in additional warranty expense recognized
during 2009 relating to the unusually high number of claims associated with prior model year boats sold at retail

requiring unanticipated repair costs.

Interest Income. Interest income was $1.7 million in 2009 compared to $2.4 million in 2008. Marine Products
generates interest income primarily from investments in tax-exempt municipal obligations.

Income Tax Provision. The income tax (benefit) provision was $(6.8 million) in 2009 compared to $3.6 million in
2008. The effective tax rate in 2009 was 38.9 percent compared to 32.4 percent in 2008.

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared To Year Ended December 31, 2007

Net Sales. Marine Products’ net sales decreased by $68.7 million or 28.1 percent in 2008 compared to 2007. The
decrease was primarily due to a 34.1 percent decrease in the number of boats sold, partially offset by a 7.4 percent
increase in the average gross selling price per boat. The increase in average gross selling price per boat was due
primarily to relatively higher sales of the redesigned Sunesta product line, which also carried higher average selling
prices. Also contributing to the increase were sales of Chaparral’s new Premiere 400 Sport Yacht during the fourth
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quarter of 2008.

Cost of Goods Sold. Cost of goods sold decreased 25.1 percent in 2008 compared to 2007, less than the decrease in
net sales. As a percentage of net sales, cost of goods sold increased in 2008 compared to 2007, primarily due to cost
inefficiencies resulting from lower production volumes and to a lesser extent higher dealer discounts and retail
incentives.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased 23.4 percent in
2008 compared to 2007 as a result of costs, including incentive compensation and warranty expense, that vary with
the level of Company sales and profitability. Warranty expense decreased in 2008 due to lower sales. Warranty
expense was 1.8 percent of net sales in 2008 and 2.0 percent of net sales in 2007. These decreases were offset by
costs totaling $0.5 million associated with the repurchase of dealer inventory in accordance with agreements with
third-party floor plan lenders.

Interest Income. Interest income was $2.4 million in 2008 compared to $2.6 million in 2007. Marine Products
generates interest income primarily from investments in tax-exempt municipal obligations.
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Income Tax Provision. The income tax (benefit) provision was $3.6 million in 2008 compared to $8.4 million in
2007. The effective tax rate in 2008 was 32.4 percent compared to 33.8 percent in 2007.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash and Cash Flows

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents were $2.6 million at December 31, 2009, $4.6 million at December 31, 2008
and $3.2 million at December 31, 2007. In addition, the aggregate of short-term and long-term marketable securities
were $39.4 million at December 31, 2009, $46.8 million at December 31, 2008 and $45.0 million at December 31,
2007. During 2007 the Company changed its investment strategy towards investments with original maturities greater
than three months.

The following table sets forth the historical cash flows for the twelve months ended December 31:

(in thousands) 2009 2008 2007
Net cash (used for) provided by operating activities $(9,036) $14,045  $16,431
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 7,416 (2,255 ) (41,391)
Net cash used for financing activities 429 ) (10,401) (26,263)
2009

Cash provided by operating activities decreased by $23.1 million in 2009 compared to 2008. This decrease is
primarily the result of a decrease in earnings in 2009 compared to 2008 and the very significant reduction in working
capital requirements occurring during 2008. This reduction in working capital requirements was primarily related to
the large decline in inventory when production levels declined in response to lower demand and sales.

Cash used for investing activities decreased $9.7 million in 2009 compared to 2008, resulting primarily from lower net
purchases of marketable securities in 2009 compared to 2008.

Cash used for financing activities decreased $10.0 million in 2009 compared to 2008 due to a reduction during 2009
in dividends paid per share coupled with the reduction in cash used to repurchase stock on the open market.

2008

Cash provided by operating activities decreased by $2.4 million in 2008 compared to 2007 as a result of lower net
income and a decrease in working capital requirements for inventory consistent with lower sales in 2008 compared to
2007 partially offset by the timing of receipts and payments.

Cash used for investing activities decreased $39.1 million in 2008 compared to 2007, resulting primarily from lower
purchases of marketable securities in 2008 compared to 2007. Cash used for investing activities in 2007 was
comprised of $40.1 million in net purchases of marketable securities as a result of a new investment strategy and $1.3

million in capital expenditures.

Cash used for financing activities decreased $15.9 million in 2008 compared to 2007 due primarily to a decrease of
$16.6 million in cash used to purchase the Company’s common stock in the open market.

Cash Requirements
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Management expects that capital expenditures during 2010 will be approximately $0.2 million for enhancements to
certain manufacturing plants.

The Company participates in a multiple employer Retirement Income Plan, sponsored by RPC, Inc. (“RPC”). We
expect that additional contributions to the Retirement Income Plan of approximately $22,000 will be required in 2010
to achieve the Company’s funding objective.

On April 28, 2009, the Board of Directors voted to suspend the quarterly cash dividend to common stockholders.
The Company has agreements with two employees, which provide for a monthly payment to the employees equal to
10 percent of profits (defined as pretax income before goodwill amortization and certain allocated corporate

expenses).
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On January 22, 2008, the Board of Directors authorized an additional 3,000,000 shares that the Company may
repurchase for a total aggregate authorization of 8,250,000 shares. As of December 31, 2009, the Company has
purchased a total of 4,925,157 shares in the open market under this program and there are 3,324,843 shares that
remain available for repurchase. The Company did not repurchase any shares under this program during 2009.

The Company has entered into agreements with third-party floor plan lenders where it has agreed, in the event of
default by the dealer, to repurchase MPC boats repossessed from the dealer. These arrangements are subject to
maximum repurchase amounts and the associated risk is mitigated by the value of the boats repurchased. The
Company incurred obligations for inventory repurchases totaling approximately $6.3 million during 2009 resulting
from dealer defaults on floor plan financing. As of December 31, 2009, there were no payables due to lenders related
to repurchased inventory. There are no repurchased boats remaining in inventory as of December 31, 2009 as all of
these boats have been redistributed among existing and replacement dealers. If additional dealers experience financial
difficulty as a result of the current market conditions, the Company may incur additional repurchase obligations under
current programs or programs initiated in the future for the 2010 model year. See further information regarding
repurchase obligations in “NOTE 9: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES” of the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

The Company believes that the liquidity provided by its existing cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities, and
cash expected to be generated from operations will provide sufficient capital to meet its requirements for at least the
next twelve months.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes the Company’s contractual obligations as of December 31, 2009:

Payments due by period

Less

than 1 1-3 3-5 More
Contractual Obligations Total year years years than 5 years
Long-term debt $— $— $— $— $ —
Capital lease obligation 293,554 — — — 293,554
Operating leases (1) 1,330,543 155,868 317,616 284,659 572,400
Purchase obligations (2) — — — — —
Due to floor plan lenders (3) — — — — —
Other long-term liabilities — — — — —
Total $1,624,097 $155,868 $317,616 $284,659 $ 865,954

(1) Operating leases represent agreements for warehouse space and various office equipment.

(2) As part of the normal course of business the Company enters into purchase commitments to manage its various
operating needs. However, the Company does not have any obligations that are non-cancelable or subject to a
penalty if canceled.

(3) The Company has agreements with various third-party lenders where it guarantees varying amounts of debt for
qualifying dealers on boats in inventory. As of December 31, 2009, there are no payables outstanding to floor
plan lenders.

Additionally, our liability for unrecognized tax benefits and related interest and penalties was $23,000 as of December
31, 2009. Management is unable to make a reasonable estimate as to when cash settlement with the tax authorities
might occur due to the uncertainties related to these tax matters.

Fair Value Measurements
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The Company’s assets and liabilities measured at fair value are classified in the fair value hierarchy (Level 1, 2 or 3)
based on the inputs used for valuation. Assets and liabilities that are traded on an exchange with a quoted price are
classified as Level 1. Assets and liabilities that are valued using significant observable inputs in addition to quoted
market prices are classified as Level 2. The Company currently has no assets or liabilities measured on a recurring
basis that are valued using unobservable inputs and therefore no assets or liabilities measured on a recurring basis are
classified as Level 3. For defined benefit plan assets classified as Level 3, the values are computed using inputs such
as cost, discounted future cash flows, independent appraisals and market based comparable data or on net asset values
calculated by the fund and not publicly available.
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In 2009, the Company transferred trading securities from assets utilizing Level 1 inputs to assets utilizing Level 2
inputs because significant observable inputs in addition to quoted market prices were used to value these trading
securities. Also in 2009, due to market disruptions that led to decreased availability of quoted prices for identical
assets, the Company classified available-for-sale securities, consisting primarily of municipal bonds, from assets
utilizing Level 1 inputs to assets utilizing Level 2 inputs.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

To assist dealers in obtaining financing for the purchase of its boats for inventory, the Company has entered into
agreements with various third-party floor plan lenders whereby the Company guarantees varying amounts of debt for
qualifying dealers on boats in inventory. The Company’s obligation under these guarantees becomes effective in the
case of a default under the financing arrangement between the dealer and the third-party lender. The agreements
provide for the return of all repossessed boats in “new and unused” condition subject to normal wear and tear, as
defined, to the Company, in exchange for the Company’s assumption of specified percentages of the debt obligation on
those boats, up to certain contractually determined dollar limits which vary by lender. During 2009, MPC became
contractually obligated to repurchase inventory of approximately $6.3 million as a result of dealer defaults, none of
which remains outstanding as of December 31, 2009. All of these repossessed boats have been redistributed among
existing and replacement dealers.

Management continues to monitor the risk of additional defaults and resulting repurchase obligation based primarily
upon information provided by the third-party floor plan lenders and will adjust the guarantee liability at the end of
each reporting period based on information reasonably available at that time. See further information regarding
repurchase obligations in “NOTE 9: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES” of the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

During the third quarter of 2009, an amendment to the current agreement with one of the Company’s lenders was
executed with a contractual repurchase limit of $9.0 million effective January 1, 2009 which will expire June 30,
2010. The Company has contractual repurchase agreements with additional lenders with an aggregate maximum
repurchase obligation of approximately $3.2 million with expiration dates from June 30, 2010 to December 31,

2010. As of December 31, 2009, the Company had an aggregate remaining repurchase obligation of $5.5 million with
these financing institutions, although in certain situations, the Company may decide for business reasons to repurchase
boats in excess of these contractual amounts.

Related Party Transactions

In conjunction with its spin-off from RPC in 2001, the Company and RPC entered into various agreements that define
the companies’ relationship after the spin-off.

The Transition Support Services Agreement provides for RPC to provide certain services, including financial
reporting and income tax administration, acquisition assistance, etc., to Marine Products until the agreement is
terminated by either party. Marine Products reimbursed RPC for its estimated allocable share of administrative costs
incurred for services rendered on behalf of Marine Products totaling $713,000 in 2009, $842,000 in 2008, and
$957,000 in 2007. The Company’s liability to RPC for these services as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 was
approximately $65,000 and $70,000. The Company’s directors are also directors of RPC and all of the Company’s
executive officers with the exception of one are employees of both the Company and RPC.

The Employee Benefits Agreement provides for, among other things, the Company’s employees to continue

participating subsequent to the spin-off in two RPC sponsored benefit plans, specifically, the defined contribution
401(k) plan and the defined benefit retirement income plan.
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A group that includes the Company’s Chairman of the Board, R. Randall Rollins and his brother Gary W. Rollins, who
is also director of the Company, and certain companies under their control, controls in excess of fifty percent of the
Company’s voting power.

Critical Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States, which require significant judgment by management in selecting the appropriate assumptions for
calculating accounting estimates. These judgments are based on our historical experience, terms of existing contracts,
trends in the industry, and information available from other outside sources, as appropriate. Senior management has
discussed the development, selection and disclosure of its critical accounting estimates with the Audit Committee of
our Board of Directors. The Company believes that, of its significant accounting policies, the following may involve a
higher degree of judgment and complexity.

Sales recognition - The Company sells its boats through its network of independent dealers. Sales orders used to plan
production are firm indications of interest from dealers and are cancelable at any time, although historically very few
orders are cancelled after they have been placed. The Company recognizes sales when all the following conditions are
met: (1) a fully executed sales agreement exists, (2) the price of the boat is established, (3) the dealer takes delivery of
the boat, and (4) collectibility of the sales price is reasonably assured.
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Sales incentives and discounts — The Company records incentives as a reduction of sales. Using historical trends and
management estimates, adjusted for current changes, the Company estimates the amount of incentives that will be
paid in the future on boats sold and accrues an estimated liability. The Company offers various incentives that
promote sales to dealers, and to a lesser extent, retail customers. These incentives are designed to encourage timely
replenishment of dealer inventories after peak selling seasons, stabilize manufacturing volumes throughout the year,
and improve production model mix. The dealer incentive programs are a combination of annual volume commitment
discounts, and additional discounts at time of invoice for those dealers who do not finance their inventory through
specified floor plan financing agreements. The annual dealer volume discounts are primarily based on July 1 through
June 30 model year purchases. In addition, the Company offers at various times other time-specific or model-specific
incentives.

The factors that complicate the calculation of the cost of these incentives are the ability to forecast sales of the
Company and individual dealers, the volume and timing of inventory financed by specific dealers, identification of
which boats have been sold subject to an incentive, and the estimated lag time between sales and payment of
incentives. Settlement of the incentives generally occurs from three to twelve months after the sale. The Company
regularly analyzes the historical incentive trends and makes adjustments to recorded liabilities for changes in trends
and terms of incentive programs. Total incentives recorded in net sales as a percentage of gross sales were 30.3
percent in 2009, 13.3 percent in 2008, and 13.1 percent in 2007. A 0.25 percentage point change in incentives as a
percentage of gross sales during 2009 would have increased or decreased net sales, gross margin and operating loss by
approximately $0.1 million.

Warranty costs -The Company records as part of selling, general and administrative expense an experience based
estimate of the future warranty costs to be incurred when sales are recognized. The Company evaluates its warranty
obligation on a model year basis. The Company provides warranties against manufacturing defects for various
components of the boats, primarily the fiberglass deck and hull, with warranty periods extending up to 10 years.
Warranty costs, if any, on other components of the boats are generally absorbed by the original component
manufacturer. Warranty costs can vary depending upon the size and number of components in the boats sold, the
pre-sale warranty claims, and the desired level of customer service. While we focus on high quality manufacturing
programs and processes, including actively monitoring the quality of our component suppliers and managing the
dealer and customer service warranty experience and reimbursements, our estimated warranty obligation is based
upon the warranty terms and the Company’s enforcement of those terms over time, defects, repair costs, and the
volume and mix of boat sales. The estimate of warranty costs is regularly analyzed and is adjusted based on several
factors including the actual claims that occur. Warranty expense as a percentage of net sales was 5.1 percent in 2009,
1.8 percent in 2008, and 2.0 percent in 2007. Warranty expense as a percentage of net sales increased in 2009
compared to 2008 due primarily to approximately $1.1 million in additional warranty expense recognized during 2009
relating to the unusually high number of claims associated with prior model year boats sold at retail requiring
unanticipated repair costs. A 0.10 percentage point increase in the estimated warranty expense as a percentage of net
sales during 2009 would have increased selling, general and administrative expenses and reduced operating income by
approximately $39,000.

Income taxes - The effective income tax rates were 38.9 percent in 2009, 32.4 percent in 2008, and 33.8 percent in
2007. The effective tax rates vary due to changes in estimates of future taxable income, fluctuations in the tax
jurisdictions in which the earnings and deductions are realized, variations in the relationship of tax-exempt income or
losses to income before taxes and favorable or unfavorable adjustments to estimated tax liabilities related to proposed
or probable assessments. As a result, the effective tax rate may fluctuate significantly on a quarterly or annual basis.

The Company establishes a valuation allowance against the carrying value of deferred tax assets when it is determined
that it is more likely than not that the asset will not be realized through future taxable income. Such amounts are
charged to earnings in the period the determination is made. Likewise, if it is later determined that it is more likely
than not that the net deferred tax assets would be realized, the applicable portion of the previously provided valuation
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allowance is reversed. The Company considers future market growth, forecasted earnings, future taxable income, the
mix of earnings in the jurisdictions in which the Company operates, and prudent and feasible tax planning strategies in
determining the need for a valuation allowance.

The Company calculates the current and deferred tax provision based on estimates and assumptions that could differ
from the actual results reflected in income tax returns filed during the subsequent year. Adjustments based on filed
returns are recorded when identified, which is generally in the third quarter of the subsequent year for U.S. federal and
state provisions. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on the differences between the financial and
tax bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect in the year the differences are expected to reverse.
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The amount of income taxes the Company pays is subject to ongoing audits by federal and state tax authorities, which
often result in proposed assessments. Our estimate for the potential outcome for any uncertain tax issue is highly
judgmental. The Company believes it has adequately provided for any reasonably foreseeable outcome related to these
matters. However, future results may include favorable or unfavorable adjustments to estimated tax liabilities in the
period the assessments are made or resolved or when statutes of limitation on potential assessments expire.
Additionally, the jurisdictions in which earnings or deductions are realized may differ from current estimates.

Impact of Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements:

During 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update

No. 2009-01(ASU 2009-01) titled “Topic 105-Generally Accepted Accounting Principles amendments based on
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 168-The FASB Accounting Standards CodificationTM and the
Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.” FASB Accounting Standards CodificationTM (ASC) Topic
105, “Generally Accepted Accounting Principles” has become the single source of authoritative U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities, effective for
financial statements issued for interim and annual periods ending after September 15, 2009. Rules and interpretive
releases of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under authority of federal securities laws are also sources
of authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants. The FASB now issues Accounting Standards Updates that are not
considered authoritative in their own right, but will serve to update the Codification, provide background information
about the guidance, and provide the bases for conclusions on the change(s) in the Codification. References to
accounting literature throughout this document have been updated to reflect the codification.

In September 2009, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009-12, “Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset
Value per Share (or Its Equivalent)” (ASU 2009-12). ASU 2009-12 amends Accounting Standards Codification Topic
820-10, “Fair Value Measurements-Overall.” The amendments in ASU 2009-12 provide a practical expedient to
measure investments that are required to be measured at fair value on a recurring or non-recurring basis but do not
have a readily determinable fair value. The investments can be valued on the basis of the net asset value per share of
the investment. There are additional disclosure requirements by major category of investments and the nature of
restrictions on the investor’s ability to redeem its investments. The amendments in this ASU are effective for annual
periods ending after December 15, 2009. See “NOTE 10: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS” of the Company’s
consolidated financial statements for related disclosures regarding pension assets that do not have readily
determinable fair value.

In August 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2009-5, “Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value”
(ASU 2009-05). ASU 2009-05 amends Accounting Standards Codification Topic 820, “Fair Value

Measurements.” ASU 2009-05 provides clarification that in circumstances in which a quoted price in an active market
for the identical liability is not available, a reporting entity is required to measure fair value using one or more of the
following methods: 1) a valuation technique that uses a) the quoted price of the identical liability when traded as an
asset or b) quoted prices for similar liabilities or similar liabilities when traded as assets and/or 2) a valuation
technique that is consistent with the principles of ASC Topic 820 (e.g. an income approach or market approach). ASU
2009-05 also clarifies that when estimating the fair value of a liability, a reporting entity is not required to adjust to
include inputs relating to the existence of transfer restrictions on that liability. The Company adopted these provisions
in the fourth quarter of 2009 and the adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements.

In December 2008, the FASB issued certain amendments as codified in ASC 715-20-65, “Compensation — Retirement
Benefits, Defined Benefit Plans.” These amendments require additional disclosures regarding how investment
decisions are made: the major categories of plan assets; the inputs and valuation techniques used to measure the fair
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value of plan assets; the effect of fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs on changes in plan
assets for the period; and significant concentrations of risk within plan assets The disclosures about plan assets are
required to be provided for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2009, with no restatement required for earlier
periods that are presented for comparative purposes, upon initial application. Earlier application of the provisions is
permitted. See “NOTE 10: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS” of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for
related disclosures.

In May 2009, the FASB issued a new standard, as codified in FASB ASC Topic 855 “Subsequent Events.” FASB ASC
Topic 855 establishes general standards of accounting for and disclosure of events that occur after the balance sheet
date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. In addition, it provides guidance regarding
the period after the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity should evaluate events or
transactions that may occur for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements; the circumstances under
which an entity should recognize events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its financial
statements; and the disclosures that an entity should make about events or transactions that occurred after the balance
sheet date. The Company adopted this standard in the second quarter of 2009 and the adoption did not have a material
effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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In April 2009, the FASB issued certain amendments as codified in ASC 820-10-65, “Fair Value Disclosures.” ASC
820-10-65 affirms that the objective of fair value when the market for an asset is not active is the price that would be
received to sell the asset in an orderly transaction, and includes additional factors for determining whether there has
been a significant decrease in market activity for an asset when the market for that asset is not active. An entity is
required to base its conclusion about whether a transaction was not orderly on the weight of the evidence. The
Company adopted these provisions in the second quarter of 2009 and the adoption did not have a material impact on
the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In April 2009, the FASB issued certain amendments as codified in FASB ASC Topic 320-10-65, “Investments — Debt
and Equity Securities.” These amendments (i) change existing guidance for determining whether an impairment is
other than temporary to debt securities and (ii) replace the existing requirement that the entity’s management assert it
has both the intent and ability to hold an impaired security until recovery with a requirement that management assert:
(a) it does not have the intent to sell the security; and (b) it is more likely than not it will not have to sell the security
before recovery of its cost basis. Declines in the fair value of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities below
their cost that are deemed to be other than temporary are reflected in earnings as realized losses to the extent the
impairment is related to credit losses. The amount of the impairment related to other factors is recognized in other
comprehensive income. The Company adopted ASC 320 in the second quarter of 2009 and the adoption did not have

a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In April 2009, the FASB issued certain amendments as codified in ASC 825-10-65, “Financial Instruments,” that require
an entity to provide disclosures about fair value of financial instruments in interim financial information including
whenever it issues summarized financial information for interim reporting periods. In addition, entities must disclose,

in the body or in the accompanying notes of its summarized financial information for interim reporting periods and in

its financial statements for annual reporting periods, the fair value of all financial instruments for which it is

practicable to estimate that value, whether recognized or not recognized in the statement of financial position. The
Company adopted these amendments in the second quarter of 2009. See “NOTE 8: FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS?” for related disclosures.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted:

In November 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-17, “Consolidations (Topic 810) — Improvements to Financial
Reporting by Enterprises Involved with Variable Interest Entities,” which codifies FASB Statement No. 167,
“Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R).” The ASU changes how a reporting entity determines when an entity
that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled through voting (or similar rights) should be consolidated. The
determination of whether a reporting entity is required to consolidate another entity is based on, among other things,

the other entity’s purpose and design and the reporting entity’s ability to direct the activities of the other entity that most
significantly impact the other entity’s economic performance. These provisions are effective January 1, 2010, for a
calendar year-end entity, with early application not being permitted. Adoption of these provisions is not expected to
have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In November 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-16, “Transfers and Servicing (Topic 860) — Accounting for Transfers of
Financial Assets,” which formally codifies FASB Statement No. 166, “Accounting for Transfers of Financial

Assets.” ASU 2009-16 is a revision to SFAS No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishments of Liabilities,” and requires more information about transfers of financial assets, including
securitization transactions, and where entities have continuing exposure to the risks related to transferred financial
assets. It eliminates the concept of a “qualifying special-purpose entity,” changes the requirements for derecognizing
financial assets, and requires additional disclosures. The provisions are effective January 1, 2010, for a calendar
year-end entity, with early application not being permitted. Adoption of these provisions is not expected to have a
material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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In September 2009, the FASB issued certain amendments as codified in ASC 605-25, “Revenue Recognition;
Multiple-Element Arrangements.” These amendments provide clarification on whether multiple deliverables exist,
how the arrangement should be separated, and the consideration allocated. An entity is required to allocate revenue in
an arrangement using estimated selling prices of deliverables in the absence of vendor-specific objective evidence or
third-party evidence of selling price. These amendments also eliminate the use of the residual method and require an
entity to allocate revenue using the relative selling price method. The amendments significantly expand the disclosure
requirements for multiple-deliverable revenue arrangements. These provisions are to be applied on a prospective basis
for revenue arrangements entered into or materially modified in fiscal years beginning on or after June 15, 2010, with
earlier application permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of these amendments to its
consolidated financial statements.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Marine Products holds no derivative financial instruments which could expose Marine Products to significant market
risk. Marine Products maintains an investment portfolio, comprised primarily of municipal debt and corporate debt
securities, which are subject to interest rate risk exposure. This risk is managed through conservative policies to invest
in high-quality obligations. Marine Products has performed an interest rate sensitivity analysis using a duration model
over the near term with a 10 percent change in interest rates. Marine Products’ portfolio is not subject to material
interest rate risk exposure based on this analysis. Marine Products does not expect any material changes in market risk
exposures or how those risks are managed.
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
To the Stockholders of Marine Products Corporation:

The management of Marine Products Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal
control over financial reporting for the Company. Marine Products Corporation maintains a system of internal
accounting controls designed to provide reasonable assurance, at a reasonable cost, that assets are safeguarded against
loss or unauthorized use and that the financial records are adequate and can be relied upon to produce financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The internal
control system is augmented by written policies and procedures, an internal audit program and the selection and
training of qualified personnel. This system includes policies that require adherence to ethical business standards and
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

There are inherent limitations to the effectiveness of any controls system. A controls system, no matter how well
designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the controls system
are met. Also, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and any instances of
fraud, if any, within the Company will be detected. Further, the design of a controls system must reflect the fact that
there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs. The Company
intends to continually improve and refine its internal controls.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operations of our internal
control over financial reporting, as of December 31, 2009 based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this
evaluation, management’s assessment is that Marine Products Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting
was not effective as a result of the material weakness related to accounting for certain dealer incentive costs as of
December 31, 2009.

A “material weakness” is a deficiency or a combination of control deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of our annual or interim financial
statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Management identified a material weakness in our
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, related to the accounting for certain dealer incentive
costs. These dealer incentive costs were improperly classified as selling, general and administrative expenses rather
than as a reduction in net sales. Although the Company believes that it had designed effective controls related to
accounting for dealer incentive costs, the operating effectiveness of these controls was inadequate. In order to improve
the operating effectiveness of these controls, in March 2010, the Company implemented extensive and comprehensive
technical accounting reviews of certain dealer incentive costs on a monthly basis. In March 2010, management has
determined the appropriate classification of the aforementioned dealer incentive costs and believes the reinforced
monitoring and review will remediate this material weakness.

The independent registered public accounting firm, Grant Thornton LLP, has audited the consolidated financial
statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009, and has also issued their report on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting, included in this report on page 31.

/s/ Richard A. Hubbell /s/ Ben M. Palmer
Richard A. Hubbell Ben M. Palmer
President and Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

Atlanta, Georgia
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Marine Products Corporation

We have audited Marine Products Corporation (a Delaware Corporation) and subsidiaries’ (the “Company’) internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009 based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The
Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, in internal control over financial
reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company’s annual or interim
financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. The following material weakness has been
identified and included in management’s assessment: inadequate operating effectiveness of the controls related to
accounting for dealer incentive costs.

In our opinion, because of the effect of the material weakness described above on the achievement of the objectives
of the control criteria, the Company has not maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by COSO.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of the Company as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related
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consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2009. The material weakness identified above was considered in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 2009 consolidated financial statements, and this report does not
affect our report dated March 10, 2010, which expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial
statements.

/s/ Grant Thornton LLP
Atlanta, Georgia
March 10, 2010

31

56



Edgar Filing: MARINE PRODUCTS CORP - Form 10-K

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Consolidated Financial Statements

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Marine Products Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Marine Products Corporation (a Delaware
corporation) and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December
31, 2009. Our audits of the basic consolidated financial statements included the financial statement schedule listed in
the index appearing under Item 15. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and financial
statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule,
when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all
material respects, the information set forth therein.

As described in Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted new accounting guidance
related to the accounting for uncertainty in income tax reporting during 2007.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO) and our report dated March 10, 2010 expressed an adverse opinion thereon.

/s/ Grant Thornton LLP
Atlanta, Georgia
March 10, 2010
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
MARINE PRODUCTS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(in thousands except share information)

December 31, 2009 2008
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,573 $ 4,622
Marketable securities 23,328 8,799
Accounts receivable, net 1,265 5,575
Inventories 19,487 22,453
Income taxes receivable 6,304 2,464
Deferred income taxes 1,008 1,116
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,783 1,681
Current assets 56,748 46,710
Property, plant and equipment, net 13,310 14,579
Goodwill 3,308 3,308
Other intangibles, net 465 465
Marketable securities 16,117 37,953
Deferred income taxes 3,224 2,934
Other assets 5,077 4,344
Total assets $ 98,249 $ 110,293

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 1,972 $ 1,437
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 8,711 12,281
Current liabilities 10,683 13,718
Pension liabilities 5,689 5,285
Other long-term liabilities 365 501
Total liabilities 16,737 19,504

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders’ Equity

Preferred stock, $0.10 par value, 1,000,000 shares

authorized, none issued — —
Common stock, $0.10 par value, 74,000,000 shares

authorized,
issued and outstanding — 36,883,104 shares in 2009,
36,425,449 shares in 2008 3,688 3,643
Capital in excess of par value — —
Retained earnings 78,690 88,535
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (866 ) (1,389
Total stockholders’ equity 81,512 90,789
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 98,249 $ 110,293

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

MARINE PRODUCTS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(in thousands except per share data)

Years ended December 31,

Net sales

Cost of goods sold

Gross (loss) profit

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Operating (loss) income

Interest income

(Loss) income before income taxes
Income tax (benefit) provision

Net (loss) income

(LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic

Diluted

Dividends paid per share

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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2009 2008 2007
$39,439  $175,622 $244,273
45,996 143,677 191,81
(6,557 ) 31,945 52,463
12,606 23,146 30,228
(19,163 ) 8,799 22,235
1,663 2,420 2,590
(17,500) 11,219 24,825
(6,807 ) 3,633 8,402
$(10,693) $7,586 $16,423
$0.30 ) $0.21 $0.44
030 ) 0.21 $0.43
$0.01 $0.26 $0.24
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
MARINE PRODUCTS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(in thousands)

Three Years

Ended  ComprehensiveCommon Stock  Capital in
December Income Excess of
31, 2009 (Loss) Shares Amount Par Value
Balance,

December

31, 2006 37,908 $3,791 $13,453
Stock issued

for stock

incentive

plans, net 407 41 1,810

Stock
purchased

and retired (2,297) (230 ) (15,694)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Diluted
earnings
per share

of common

stock

22

Retained
Earnings

$ 84,875

$

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)

$ (718

1.65 $

)

174 §

$

Total

1.65

101,401

1,851
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Table of Contents

As of December 31,

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and equipment:

Land and land improvements
Buildings and leasehold improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total property and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Net property and equipment

Other long-term assets:

Goodwill

Other intangible assets

Deferred charges and other assets
Total other long-term assets
TOTAL ASSETS

BEMIS COMPANY. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt
Short-term borrowings

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities:

Salaries and wages

Income taxes

Other

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current portion
Deferred taxes

Other liabilities and deferred credits
Total liabilities

Minority interest

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders equity:
Common stock, $.10 par value:

2008

43,454 $
426,888
435,667

76,649
982,658

43,662
466,863
1,499,621
2,010,146
(874,664)
1,135,482

595,466
80,773
27,935

704,174

2,822,314 §

18,651 $
7,954
323,142

63,227
561
8,246
421,781

659,984
111,832
246,174
1,439,771

36,012

2007

147,409
448,200
478,727
62,607
1,136,943

52,129
482,005
1,609,424
2,143,558
(895,102)
1,248,456

642,507
103,756
59,734
805,997
3,191,396

1,758
66,047
384,673

70,248
2,168
9,656

534,550

775,456
155,871
124,261
1,590,138

38,926
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Authorized 500,000,000 shares

Issued 117,130,962 and 116,941,126 shares

Capital in excess of par value

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income

Common stock held in treasury, 17,422,771 and 16,422,771 shares, at cost
Total stockholders equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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11,713
345,982
1,599,178
(112,001)
(498,341)
1,346,531

2,822,314 §

11,694
327,387
1,523,659
171,162
(471,570)
1,562,332

3,191,396
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BEMIS COMPANY. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)

For the years ended December 31, 2008 2007

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income $ 166,214 $ 181,554 §
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating

activities:

Depreciation and amortization 162,004 158,546
Minority interest in net income 6,011 3,751
Excess tax benefit from share-based payment arrangements (209) (5,773)
Share-based compensation 18,058 16,849
Deferred income taxes 15,666 5,803
Income of unconsolidated affiliated companies 919) (933)
(Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment 967 (2,055)
Non-cash restructuring related activities 2,483
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:

Accounts receivable (25,015) 32,007
Inventories 8,584 11,705
Prepaid expenses (20,607) 5,350
Accounts payable (26,717) (21,672)
Accrued salaries and wages (3,222) (27,218)
Accrued income taxes 616 5,310
Accrued other taxes 349 1,370
Changes in other liabilities and deferred credits (12,341) (8,014)
Changes in deferred charges and other assets 4,111 47,165
Net cash provided by operating activities 293,550 406,228
Cash flows from investing activities:

Additions to property and equipment (120,513) (178,852)
Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired

Proceeds from sales of property, equipment, and other assets 2,429 7,405
Proceeds from sale of restructuring related assets 3,639
Net cash used in investing activities (118,084) (167,808)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 16,334 25,061
Repayment of long-term debt (267,327) (60,546)
Net borrowing (repayment) of commercial paper 169,295 80,800
Net borrowing (repayment) of short-term debt (62,956) 9,977)
Cash dividends paid to stockholders (90,695) (89,809)
Common stock purchased for the treasury (26,771) (153,953)
Excess tax benefit from share-based payment arrangements 209 5,773
Stock incentive programs and related withholdings (2,196) (14,745)
Net cash used by financing activities (264,107) (217,396)
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents (15,314) 14,225
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (103,955) 35,249
Cash and cash equivalents balance at beginning of year 147,409 112,160

2006

176,296

152,375

3,540
(926)

11,694
(7,930)
(32)

896

13,145

9,709
(31,387)
(23,505)

36,720
15,694
(438)
(1,730)
2,329
(7,491)
348,959

(158,837)

(10,800)
1,373
2,116

(166,148)

76,177
(118,036)
(31,254)

7,364
(82,139)
(17,804)

926

51
(164,715)

2,939

21,035
91,125
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Cash and cash equivalents balance at end of year $ 43,454 $ 147,409 $ 112,160

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Business acquisitions, net of divestures and cash:

Working capital acquired (net) $ (147)
Goodwill and intangible assets (divested) or acquired, net 8,398
Long-term debt, deferred taxes, and other liabilities 2,549
Cash used for acquisitions $ 10,800
Interest paid during the year $ 39,909 $ 48,132 $ 46,396
Income taxes paid during the year $ 76,905 $ 83,621 $ 116,520

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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Balance at December 31, 2005

Net income

Unrecognized gain reclassified to

earnings, net of tax $(337)
Translation adjustment

Pension liability adjustment, net
of tax effect $(15,988)

Total comprehensive income
Adjustment to initially apply
FAS No. 158, net of tax $55,076
Cash dividends paid on common
stock $0.76 per share

Stock incentive programs and
related tax effects (135,601
shares)

Impact of adopting FAS No.
123(R)

Share-based compensation
Purchase of 600,000 shares of
common stock

Balance at December 31, 2006

Net income

Unrecognized gain reclassified to

earnings, net of tax $(337)
Translation adjustment

Pension liability adjustment, net
of tax effect ($11,942)

Total comprehensive income

Adjustment to initially apply FIN

No. 48

Cash dividends paid on common
stock $0.84 per share

Stock incentive programs and
related tax effects (826,779
shares)

Excess tax benefit from
share-based compensation
arrangements

Share-based compensation
Purchase of 5,150,000 shares of
common stock

Balance at December 31, 2007

Net income

Unrecognized gain reclassified to

earnings, net of tax $(305)
Translation adjustment

11,611

11,694

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Edgar Filing: MARINE PRODUCTS CORP - Form 10-K

BEMIS COMPANY. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Accumulated
Capital In Other
Excess of Retained Comprehensive
Par Value Earnings Income (Loss)
11,598 $ 267,274 $ 1,337,590 $ 32,706 $
176,296
(526)
60,850
24,794
(88,726)
(82,139)
13 2914
35,295
11,694
317,177 1,431,747 29,098
181,554
(527)
122,387
20,204
167
(89,809)
83 (14,745)
6,908
18,047
327,387 1,523,659 171,162
166,214
(527)
(183,175)

Common
Stock Held
In Treasury
(299,813) $

(17,804)
(317,617)

(153,953)
(471,570)

Total
Stockholders
Equity
1,349,355
176,296

(526)
60,850

24,794
261,414

(88,726)

(82,139)

2,927

35,295
11,694

(17,804)
1,472,016

181,554

(527)
122,387

20,204
323,618

167

(89,809)
(14,662)
6,908

18,047

(153,953)
1,562,332

166,214

(527)
(183,175)
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Pension liability adjustment, net

of tax effect ($57,616) (99,461)
Total comprehensive income

Cash dividends paid on common

stock $0.88 per share (90,695)

Stock incentive programs and

related tax effects (189,836

shares) 19 (2,196)

Excess tax benefit from

share-based compensation

arrangements 960

Share-based compensation 19,831

Purchase of 1,000,000 shares of

common stock

Balance at December 31, 2008 $ 11,713  $ 345982 $ 1,599,178 $ (112,001) $

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(26,771)
(498,341) $

(99,461)
(116,949)

(90,695)

2,177

960
19,831

(26,771)
1,346,531
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note1 BUSINESS DESCRIPTION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of the business: Bemis Company, Inc., a Missouri corporation, was founded in 1858 and incorporated in 1885 as Bemis Bro. Bag
Company. In 1965 the name was changed to Bemis Company, Inc. (the Company). Based in Neenah, Wisconsin, the Company employs
approximately 15,400 individuals and has 57 manufacturing facilities located in the United States and ten other countries. The Company
manufactures and sells flexible packaging products and pressure sensitive materials throughout the Americas, Europe, and Asia Pacific.

The Company s business activities are organized around its two business segments, Flexible Packaging, which accounted for approximately 83
percent of 2008 net sales, and Pressure Sensitive Materials, which accounted for the remaining net sales. The Company s flexible packaging
business has a strong technical base in polymer chemistry, film extrusion, coating, laminating, printing, and converting. The Company s pressure
sensitive materials business specializes in adhesive technologies. The primary markets for the Company s products are in the food industry,
which accounted for approximately 60 percent of 2008 net sales. The Company s flexible packaging products are widely diversified among food
categories and can be found in nearly every aisle of the grocery store. Other markets include chemical, agribusiness, medical, pharmaceutical,
personal care products, electronics, automotive, construction, graphic industries, and other consumer goods. All markets are considered to be
highly competitive as to price, innovation, quality, and service.

Principles of consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its majority owned subsidiaries.
All intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated. Joint ventures which are not majority controlled are accounted for by the
equity method of accounting with earnings of $919,000, $933,000, and $32,000 in 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively, included in other costs
(income), net, on the accompanying consolidated statement of income. Investments in joint ventures are included in deferred charges and other
assets on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Certain prior year amounts have been restated to conform to current year presentation.

Estimates and assumptions required: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Translation of foreign currencies: The Company considers the local currency to be the reporting currency for all foreign subsidiaries. Assets
and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate as of the balance sheet date. All revenue and expense accounts are translated at average
exchange rates in effect during the year. Translation gains or losses are recorded in the foreign currency translation component in accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) in stockholders equity. Foreign currency transaction gains (losses) of $(6,755,000) $2,445,000, and
$(849,000), in 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively, are included as a component of other costs (income), net.

Revenue recognition: Sales and related costs of sales are recognized upon shipment of products or when all of the conditions of the Securities
and Exchange Commission s Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104 are fulfilled. All costs associated with revenue, including customer volume
discounts, are recognized at the time of sale. Customer volume discounts are accrued in accordance with EITF No. 01-9, Accounting for
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Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer and recorded as a reduction to sales. Shipping and handling costs are classified as a component
of costs of sales while amounts billed to customers for shipping and handling are classified as a component of sales. The Company accrues for
estimated warranty costs when specific issues are identified and the amounts are determinable.

Environmental cost: The Company is involved in a number of environmental related disputes and claims. The Company accrues
environmental costs when it is probable that these costs will be incurred and can be reasonably estimated. At December 31, 2008 and 2007,
reserves were $401,000 and $588,000, respectively. Adjustments to the reserve accounts and costs which were directly expensed for
environmental remediation matters resulted in charges to the income statements for 2008, 2007, and 2006 of $306,000, $111,000, and $128,000,
net of third party reimbursements totaling $0, $0, and $102,000, for 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively.

Earnings per share: Basic earnings per common share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding during the year and dilutive shares relating to stock incentive plans. The following table presents information necessary to compute
basic and diluted earnings per common share:

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2008 2007 2006
Weighted average common shares outstanding  basic 99,777 102,992 104,865
Dilutive shares 1,192 1,122 1,902
Weighted average common and common equivalent shares

outstanding  diluted 100,969 104,114 106,767
Net income for basic and diluted earnings per share computation $ 166,214 $ 181,554 $ 176,296
Earnings per common share  basic $ 1.67 $ 1.76 $ 1.68
Earnings per common share diluted $ 1.65 $ 1.74  $ 1.65

Certain options outstanding at December 31, 2008 (410,720 shares) were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share above
because they would not have had a dilutive effect.

Research and development: Research and development expenditures are expensed as incurred.
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Taxes on undistributed earnings: No provision is made for U.S. income taxes on earnings of non-U.S. subsidiary companies which the
Company controls but does not include in the consolidated federal income tax return as it is management s practice and intent to indefinitely
reinvest the earnings.

Cash and cash equivalents: The Company considers all highly liquid temporary investments with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents include certificates of deposit that can be readily liquidated without penalty at the Company s
option. Cash equivalents are carried at cost which approximates fair market value.

Accounts receivable: Trade accounts receivable are stated at the amount the Company expects to collect, which is net of an allowance for
doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of its customers to make required payments. The following factors are
considered when determining the collectibility of specific customer accounts: customer creditworthiness, past transaction history with the
customer, and changes in customer payment terms or practices. In addition, overall historical collection experience, current economic industry
trends, and a review of the current status of trade accounts receivable are considered when determining the required allowance for doubtful
accounts. Based on management s assessment, the Company provides for estimated uncollectible amounts through a charge to earnings and a
credit to valuation allowance. Balances that remain outstanding after the Company has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through
a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are presented net of an allowance for doubtful
accounts of $16,262,000 and $19,311,000 at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Inventory valuation: Inventories are valued at the lower of cost, as determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method, or market. Inventories
are summarized at December 31, as follows:

(in thousands) 2008 2007

Raw materials and supplies $ 161,451 $ 169,687

Work in process and finished goods 293,132 328,758

Total inventories, gross 454,583 498,445

Less inventory write-downs (18,916) (19,718)
Total inventories, net $ 435,667 $ 478,727

Property and equipment: Property and equipment are stated at cost. Maintenance and repairs that do not improve efficiency or extend
economic life are expensed as incurred. Plant and equipment are depreciated for financial reporting purposes principally using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of assets as follows: land improvements, 15-30 years; buildings, 15-45 years; leasehold and building
improvements, the lesser of the lease term or 8-20 years; and machinery and equipment, 3-16 years. For tax purposes, the Company generally
uses accelerated methods of depreciation. The tax effect of the difference between book and tax depreciation has been provided as deferred
income taxes. Depreciation expense was $152,962,000, $149,852,000, and $144,058,000 for 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively. On sale or
retirement, the asset cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any related gain or loss is reflected in
income. Interest costs which are capitalized during the construction of major capital projects totaled $2,557,000 in 2008, $4,220,000 in 2007,
and $2,871,000 in 2006.

The Company reviews its long-lived assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the
assets may not be recoverable. If impairment indicators are present and the estimated future undiscounted cash flows are less than the carrying
value of the assets, the carrying values are reduced to the estimated fair value.
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The Company capitalizes direct costs (internal and external) of materials and services used in the development and purchase of internal-use
software. Amounts capitalized are amortized on a straight-line basis over a period of three to seven years and are reported as a component of
machinery and equipment within property and equipment.

The Company is in the process of configuring and developing a new Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system. Certain costs incurred during
the application development stage are being capitalized in accordance with Statement of Position (SOP) 98-1, Accounting for Costs of Computer
Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use. These costs will be amortized over the system s estimated useful life and amortization will
begin as the ERP system is placed in service.

Goodwill: Goodwill represents the excess of cost over the fair value of net assets acquired in business combinations. Effective January 1, 2002,
the Company adopted the reporting requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (FAS) No. 141, Business Combinations, and
FAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, and as required, has applied its requirements to acquisitions made after June 30, 2001. In
accordance with FAS No. 142, goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are no longer amortized, but are reviewed at least annually for
impairment. The Company tests goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment on an annual basis, or whenever there is an
impairment indicator, using a fair-value based approach.

Intangible assets: Contractual or separable intangible assets that have finite useful lives are being amortized against income using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, with original periods ranging from one to 30 years. The straight-line method of
amortization reflects an appropriate allocation of the costs of the intangible assets to earnings in proportion to the amount of economic benefits
obtained by the Company in each reporting period. The Company tests finite-lived intangible assets for impairment whenever there is an
impairment indicator. Intangible assets are tested for impairment by comparing anticipated undiscounted future cash flows from operations to
net book value.

Financial instruments: The Company recognizes all derivative instruments on the balance sheet at fair value. Derivatives that are not hedges
are adjusted to fair value through income. If the derivative is a hedge, depending on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fair
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value of derivatives are either offset against the change in fair value of the hedged assets, liabilities, or firm commitments through earnings or
recognized in stockholders equity through other comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized. Gains or losses, if any, related to
the ineffective portion of any hedge are recognized through earnings in the current period. Note 14 contains expanded details relating to specific
derivative instruments included on the Company s balance sheet, such as forward foreign currency exchange contracts, currency swap contracts,
and interest rate swap arrangements.

Treasury stock: Repurchased common stock is stated at cost and is presented as a separate reduction of stockholders
equity. At December 31, 2008, 4.1 million common shares can be repurchased, at management s discretion, under
authority granted by the Company s Board of Directors in 2008.

Preferred stock purchase rights: On July 29, 1999, the Company s Board of Directors adopted a Shareholder Rights Plan
by declaring a dividend of one preferred share purchase right for each outstanding share of common stock. Under
certain circumstances, a right may be exercised to purchase one four-hundredth of a share of Series A Junior Preferred
Stock for $60, subject to adjustment. The rights become exercisable if, subject to certain exceptions, a person or
group acquires beneficial ownership of 15 percent or more of the Company s outstanding common stock or announces
an offer which would result in such person acquiring beneficial ownership of 15 percent or more of the Company s
outstanding common stock. If a person or group acquires beneficial ownership of 15 percent or more of the

Company s outstanding common stock, subject to certain exceptions, each right will entitle its holder to buy from the
Company, common stock of the Company having a market value of twice the exercise price of the right. The rights
expire August 23, 2009, and may be redeemed by the Company for $.001 per right at any time before a person
becomes a beneficial owner of 15 percent or more of the Company s outstanding common stock. The Company s
Board of Directors has designated 600,000 shares of Series A Junior Preferred Stock with a par value of $1 per share
that relate to the Shareholder Rights Plan. At December 31, 2008, none of these shares were issued or outstanding.

Note 2 NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Staff Position (FSP) No. FAS 132(R)-1, Employers Disclosures
about Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets (FSP FAS 132(R)), which provides guidance on an employer s disclosures about plan assets of a
defined benefit pension or other postretirement plan. This FSP is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2009. We are currently
evaluating the impact of adopting FSP FAS 132(R) on our defined benefit pension and other postretirement plan note disclosures.

In June 2008, the FASB issued FSP No. EITF 03-6-1, Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are
Participating Securities (FSP EITF 03-6-1), which clarified that unvested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to
receive dividends or dividend equivalents (whether paid or unpaid) are participating securities, and thus, should be included in the two-class
method of computing earnings per share (EPS). As discussed in Note 7, nonforfeitable dividend equivalent payments are made during the grant
period on outstanding, unvested performance units. This FSP is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and interim
periods within those years, and requires that all prior period EPS data be adjusted retroactively. We are currently evaluating the impact of
adopting FSP EITF 03-6-1 on our calculation and disclosure of basic and diluted EPS.
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In April 2008, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 142-3, Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets (FSP FAS 142-3), which amends the
factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible
asset under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (FAS) No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. This FSP is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2008. As this guidance applies only to assets we may acquire in the future, we are not able to predict the
impact, if any, on our consolidated financial statements.

In March 2008, the FASB issued FAS No. 161, The Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (FAS 161), which requires
enhanced disclosures about (a) how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, (b) how derivative instruments and related hedged items are
accounted for under FAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, and (c) how derivative instruments and related
hedged items affect an entity s financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. This Statement is effective for fiscal years and interim
periods beginning after November 15, 2008. For the Company, FAS No. 161 will be effective at the beginning of its 2009 fiscal year and will
result in additional disclosures in notes to the Company s consolidated financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued FAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interest in Consolidated Financial Statements, an amendment of ARB No. 51
(FAS 160), which amends ARB No. 51 to establish accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the
deconsolidation of a subsidiary. The standard is effective for the Company on January 1, 2009. We are currently evaluating the impact of
adopting FAS 160 on our consolidated statements of financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.

In December 2007, the FASB issued FAS No. 141 (Revised 2007), Business Combinations (FAS 141(R)). FAS 141(R) establishes principles
and requirements for how an acquirer in a business combination recognizes and measures in its financial statements, the identifiable assets
acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree. The statement also provides guidance for recognizing and
measuring the goodwill acquired in the business combination and determines what information to disclose to enable users of the financial
statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of business combinations. The new standard also requires the expensing of
acquisition-related costs as incurred. FAS 141(R) is effective on a prospective basis for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2008. Accordingly, any business combination we enter into and/or close after December 31, 2008, will be subject to this
new standard. Beginning January 1, 2009, the Company will expense all acquisition-related costs as incurred as well as any capitalized costs
related to business combinations that were in process, but not completed by the effective date of FAS 141(R).
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In February 2007, the FASB issued FAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities-Including an

amendment of FASB Statement No. 115 (FAS 159), which permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other
items at fair value. The objective is to improve financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported
earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. The
standard was effective for the Company on January 1, 2008 and, as permitted, the Company has not elected the fair value option for its financial
assets and financial liabilities.

In September 2006, the FASB issued FAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (FAS 157), which defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. FAS 157
will apply whenever another standard requires (or permits) assets or liabilities to be measured at fair value. The standard does not expand the
use of fair value to any new circumstances. In early 2008, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 157-2, which delays by one year the effective date of
FAS 157 for all non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial
statements on at least an annual basis. The Company adopted FAS 157 on January 1, 2008, as required, with no effect on the measurement of
the Company s financial assets and financial liabilities or on its consolidated financial position and results of operations. We are continuing to
evaluate the impact the standard will have on the determination of fair value related to non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities in years
after 2008.

Note3 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE

The fair values of the Company s financial assets and financial liabilities listed below reflect the amounts that would be received to sell the assets
or paid to transfer the liabilities in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price). The fair values are
based on inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability. These inputs include foreign currency exchange rates and
interest rates. The financial assets and financial liabilities are primarily valued using standard calculations / models that use as their basis readily
observable market parameters. Industry standard data providers are the primary source for forward and spot rate information for both interest
rates and currency rates, with resulting valuations periodically validated through third-party or counterparty quotes.

Significant Other

Balance at Observable Inputs
(in thousands) December 31, 2008 (Level 2)
Currency swaps net asset position $ 4944 $ 4,944
Forward exchange contracts net liability position $ 112y $ (112)
Note4 GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill attributable to each reportable business segment follow:

Flexible Packaging Pressure Sensitive

(in thousands) Segment Materials Segment Total
Reported balance at December 31, 2006 $ 550,748 $ 52,943 $ 603,691
Currency translation and other adjustments 38,841 (25) 38,816
Reported balance at December 31, 2007 589,589 52,918 642,507
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Currency translation and other adjustments (46,611) (430) (47,041)
Reported balance at December 31, 2008 $ 542,978 $ 52,488 $ 595,466

The components of amortized intangible assets follow:

December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007
(in thousands) Gross Carrying Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated
Intangible Assets Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Contract based $ 15,447 $ (10,268) $ 15,447 $ (9,168)
Technology based 51,422 (21,623) 52,673 (19,383)
Marketing related 20,435 (7,768) 25,230 (8,125)
Customer based 54,688 (21,560) 69,444 (22,362)
Reported balance $ 141,992 $ (61,219) $ 162,794 $ (59,038)

Amortization expense for intangible assets during 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $9.7 million, $9.6 million, and $9.2 million, respectively.
Estimated annual amortization expense is $9.7 million for 2009 and 2010, $9.5 million for 2011, $8.0 million for 2012, and $6.9 million for
2013. The Company completed its annual impairment tests in the fourth quarter of 2008 with no indications of impairment of goodwill found.

Note 5 PENSION PLANS

Total multiemployer plan, defined contribution, and defined benefit pension expense in 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $16,909,000, $26,311,000,
and $28,942,000, respectively. In addition to these plans, the Company also sponsors a 401(k) savings plan for substantially all U.S.
employees. The Company contributes $0.50 for every pre-tax $1.00 an employee contributes on the first two percent of eligible compensation
plus $0.25 for every pre-tax $1.00 an employee contributes on the next six percent of eligible compensation. Company contributions are
invested in Company stock and are fully vested after three years of service. Total Company contributions for 2008, 2007, and 2006 were
$6,417,000, $5,993,000, and $5,830,000, respectively.
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Effective January 1, 2006, our U.S. defined benefit pension plans were amended for approximately two-thirds of the participant population. For
those employees impacted, future pension benefits were replaced with the Bemis Investment Profit Sharing Plan (BIPSP), a defined contribution
plan which is subject to achievement of certain financial performance goals of the Company. Total contribution expense for BIPSP and
previously existing defined contribution plans was $5,661,000 in 2008, $10,394,000 in 2007, and $10,551,000 in 2006. Multiemployer plans
cover employees at two different manufacturing locations and provide for contributions to a union administered defined benefit pension plan.
Amounts charged to pension cost and contributed to the multiemployer plans in 2008, 2007, and 2006 totaled $780,000, $749,000, and
$740,000, respectively.

The Company s defined benefit pension plans continue to cover a substantial number of U.S. employees, and the non-U.S. defined benefit plans
cover select employees at various international locations. The benefits under the plans are based on years of service and salary levels. Certain
plans covering hourly employees provide benefits of stated amounts for each year of service. In addition, the Company also sponsors an
unfunded supplemental retirement plan to provide senior management with benefits in excess of limits under the federal tax law and increased
benefits to reflect a service adjustment factor.

Effective December 31, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, Employers Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans An Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132 (R) (FAS 158). As a result of the
adoption of FAS 158, the Company has recorded a cumulative effect adjustment as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income
within stockholders equity (also see Note 6). The Company s disclosures for the fiscal year ended 2006 also reflected the revised accounting and
disclosure requirements of FAS 158. Reported items for fiscal year 2005 were not affected.

The adoption of FAS 158 on December 31, 2006, resulted in incremental adjustments to the following individual line items in the consolidated
balance sheet:

Before After
Application of Application of
(in thousands) FAS 158 Adjustments FAS 158
Deferred charges and other assets $ 188,748 $ (125,224) $ 63,524
Total assets 3,164,233 (125,224) 3,039,009
Deferred taxes 189,244 (55,076) 134,168
Other liabilities and deferred credits 107,396 18,578 125,974
Total stockholders equity 1,560,742 (88,726) 1,472,016
Total liabilities and stockholders equity 3,164,233 (125,224) 3,039,009

Net periodic pension cost for defined benefit plans included the following components for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006:

(in thousands) 2008 2007 2006

Service cost - benefits earned during the year $ 13,109 $ 13,868 $ 14,572
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 34,217 32,497 30,726
Expected return on plan assets (44,233) (45,274) (41,626)
Settlement (gain) loss 29 3,726

Curtailment 667
Amortization of unrecognized transition obligation 261 240 158
Amortization of prior service cost 2,355 2,290 2,352
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Recognized actuarial net (gain) or loss 4,730 7,820 10,802
Net periodic pension (income) cost $ 10,468 $ 15,167 $ 17,651

Changes in benefit obligations and plan assets, and a reconciliation of the funded status at December 31, 2008 and 2007, are as follows:

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans

(in thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007
Change in Benefit Obligation:
Benefit obligation at the beginning of the year $ 500,152  $ 510,663 $ 68,009 § 75,046
Service cost 9,844 10,346 3,265 3,522
Interest cost 30,507 28,633 3,710 3,864
Participant contributions 634 652
Plan amendments 76 114 418
Plan curtailments (418)
Plan settlements (1,139)
Acquisitions 2,555
Benefits paid (23,077) (22,386) (2,559) (13,533)
Actuarial (gain) or loss 277 (27,218) (4,916) (6,117)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes (11,402) 5,714
Benefit obligation at the end of the year $ 517,779  $ 500,152 $ 59,296 $ 68,009
Accumulated benefit obligation at the end of the year $ 480,525 $ 448,679 $ 47421 3% 54,534
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year $ 481,889 $ 484,567 $ 53937 §$ 56,541
Actual return on plan assets (123,041) 18,594 (2,834) 2,258
Employer contributions 2,271 1,114 3,450 3,973
Participant contributions 635 652
Plan settlements 29)
Benefits paid (23,076) (22,386) (2,559) (13,533)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes (10,027) 4,046
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year $ 338,043  $ 481,889 $ 42,573 $ 53,937
Funded (unfunded) status at year end: $ (179,736) $ (18,263) $ (16,724) $ (14,072)
Amount recognized in consolidated balance sheet
consists of:
Prepaid benefit cost, non-current $ $ 21,407 $ $ 124
Accrued benefit liability, current (3,383) (1,944) (276) (162)
Accrued benefit liability, non-current (176,353) (37,726) (16,448) (14,034)
Sub-total (179,736) (18,263) (16,724) (14,072)
Deferred tax asset 104,371 47,248 2,506 2,726
Accumulated other comprehensive income 180,173 79,934 4,327 4,611
Net amount recognized in consolidated balance sheet $ 104,808 $ 108,919 $ 9,891) $ (6,735)
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Accumulated other comprehensive income related to pension benefit plans is as follows:

U.S. Pension Plans

Non-U.S. Pension Plans

(in thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007
Unrecognized net actuarial losses $ 274,230 $ 114,655 $ 3412 $ 3,317
Unrecognized net prior service costs (benefits) 10,314 12,527 709 889
Unrecognized net transition costs 2,712 3,131
Tax expense (benefit) (104,371) (47,248) (2,506) (2,726)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

(income), end of year $ 180,173 $ 79,934 $ 4,327 $ 4,611

Estimated amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income expected to be reclassified to net period cost during 2009 are as follows:

(in thousands)

Net actuarial losses $
Net prior service costs (benefits)

Net transition costs

Non-U.S.
U.S. Pension Plans Pension Plans
2008 2008
10,569 $ 24
2,304 60
248
12,873  $ 332

Total $

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was $527,946,000 and $503,214,000 at December 31, 2008, and 2007,

respectively.

Presented below are the projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation, and fair value of plan assets for pension plans with
projected benefit obligations in excess of plan assets and pension plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets as of

December 31, 2008 and 2007.

Projected Benefit Obligation
Exceeds the Fair Value of Plan s Assets

U.S. Plans Non-U.S. Plans
(in thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007
Projected benefit
obligation $ 517,779 $ 39,670 $ 59296 $ 68,009 $
Accumulated benefit
obligation 480,525 33,747 47,421 54,534
Fair value of plan assets 338,043 42,573 53,812

Accumulated Benefit Obligation
Exceeds the Fair Value of Plan s Assets

U.S. Plans Non-U.S. Plans
2008 2007 2008 2007
517,779 $ 39,670 $ 34,769 $ 33,074
480,525 33,747 25,210 23,096
338,043 19,821 19,987

The Company s general funding policy is to make contributions as required by applicable regulations and when beneficial to the Company for tax
and planning purposes. The employer contributions for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, were $5,722,000 and $5,087,000,
respectively. The expected cash contribution for 2009 is $36,567,000 which is expected to satisfy plan funding requirements and regulatory

funding requirements.
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For each of the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, the U.S. pension plans represented approximately 89 percent of the Company s total
plan assets and approximately 89 percent of the Company s total projected benefit obligation. Considering the significance of the U.S. pension
plans in comparison with the Company s total pension plans, we separately present and discuss the critical pension assumptions related to the
U.S. pension plans and the non-U.S. pension plans.
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The Company s actuarial valuation date is December 31. The weighted-average discount rates and rates of increase in future compensation
levels used in determining the actuarial present value of the projected benefit obligation for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans
2008 2007 2008 2007
Weighted-average discount rate 6.00% 6.25% 5.80% 5.62%
Rate of increase in future compensation levels 4.25% 4.75% 3.90% 4.06%

The weighted-average discount rates, expected returns on plan assets, and rates of increase in future compensation levels used to determine the
net benefit cost for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans
2008 2007 2006 2008 2007 2006
Weighted-average discount rate 6.25% 5.75% 5.50% 5.60% 4.81% 4.53%
Expected return on plan assets 8.50% 8.75% 8.75% 6.18% 6.44% 6.56%
Rate of increase in future compensation
levels 4.75% 4.75% 4.75% 3.98% 3.83% 4.12%

The weighted-average plan asset allocation at December 31, 2008, and 2007, and target allocation for 2009, are as follows:

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans
2009 Percentage 2009 Percentage
Target of Plan Assets Target of Plan Assets
Asset Category Allocation 2008 2007 Allocation 2008 2007
Equity Securities 70% 58% 76% 27% 28% 41%
Debt Securities 30% 42% 20% 27% 25% 24%
Other 4% 46% 47% 35%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid:

(in thousands) U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans

2009 $ 26,867 $ 1,005
2010 28,740 3,206
2011 36,063 3,050
2012 32,826 1,339
2013 34,173 3,726
Years 2014-2018 179,858 24,814

As of January 1, 2009, we have assumed that the expected long-term annual rate of return on plan assets will be 8.25 percent. This is a decrease
from the 8.50 percent level assumed for 2008. To develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumption, we considered historical
returns and future expectations. Using historical long-term investment periods of 10, 15, 20, and 25 years ending December 31, 2008, our
pension plan assets have earned annualized rates of return of 0.5 percent, 6.4 percent, 7.7 percent, and 8.9 percent, respectively. Using our target
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asset allocation for plan assets of 70 percent equity securities and 30 percent fixed income securities, our outside actuaries have used their
independent economic model to calculate a range of expected long-term rates of return and have determined our assumptions to be reasonable.

At the end of each year, we determine the discount rate to be used to calculate the present value of pension plan liabilities. This discount rate is
an estimate of the current interest rate at which pension liabilities could be effectively settled at the end of the year. In estimating this rate, we
look to rates of return on high quality, fixed income investments that receive one of the two highest ratings given by a recognized ratings
agency. For the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, we determined this rate to be 6.00 percent and 6.25 percent, respectively.

For our non-U.S. pension plans we follow similar methodologies in determining the appropriate expected rates of return on assets and discount
rates, to be used in our actuarial calculations for the pension plans offered in each individual country. We tailor each of these assumptions in
accordance with the historical market performance and prevailing market expectations for each respective country. As a result, each pension
plan contains unique assumptions, which reflect the general market environment within each respective country, and are often quite different
from the corresponding assumptions applied to our U.S. pension plans.

Note 6 POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

The Company sponsors several defined postretirement benefit plans that cover a majority of salaried and a portion of nonunion hourly
employees. These plans provide health care benefits and, in some instances, provide life insurance benefits. Except for one closed-group plan,
which is noncontributory, postretirement health care plans are contributory, with retiree contributions adjusted annually. Life insurance plans
are noncontributory.
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Net periodic postretirement benefit costs included the following components for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006.

(in thousands) 2008 2007 2006

Service cost - benefits earned during the year $ 221 $ 9204 $ 1,107
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 688 1,178 1,569
Amortization of prior service cost (455) 215 691
Recognized actuarial net (gain) or loss (501) (62) 16
Net periodic postretirement benefit (income) cost @7 $ 2,235 $ 3,383

Changes in benefit obligation and plan assets, and a reconciliation of the funded status at December 31, 2008 and 2007, are as follows:

(in thousands)

Change in Benefit Obligation

Benefit obligation at the beginning of the year
Service cost

Interest cost

Participant contributions

Plan amendments

Actuarial (gain) or loss

Benefits paid

Benefit obligation at the end of the year

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year
Employee contributions

Employer contribution

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year

Funded (unfunded) status at year end:

Amount recognized in consolidated balance sheet
consists of:

Prepaid benefit cost, non-current

Accrued benefit liability, current

Accrued benefit liability, non-current

Deferred tax

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Net amount recognized in consolidated balance sheet

2008

11,510
221
688
439

(737)
(1,470)
10,651

0

439

1,031
(1,470)

0

(10,651)

0
(977)
(9,674)
(4,255)
(7,346)
(22,252)

Accumulated other comprehensive income related to other postretirment benefit plans is as follows:

(in thousands)

Unrecognized net actuarial losses (gains)
Unrecognized net prior service costs (benefits)
Tax expense (benefit)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (income), end of year

2008

(7,788)
(3,813)
4,255
(7,346)

2007

21,054
904
1,178
439
(5,888)
(4,759)
(1,418)
11,510

0

439

979
(1,418)

0

(11,510)

(1,020)
(10,490)
(4,391)
(7,429)
(23,330)

2007
(7,553)
(4,267)
4,391
(7,429)
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Estimated amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income expected to be reclassified to net period cost during 2009 are as follows:

(in thousands) 2008

Net actuarial (gains) losses $ (524)
Net prior service costs (benefits) (455)
Total $ 979)

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid:

(in thousands) Benefit Payments

2009 $ 977
2010 955
2011 1,003
2012 1,003
2013 1,015
2014-2018 4,874
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The employer contributions for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, were $1,031,000 and $979,000, respectively. The expected
contribution for 2009 is $978,000 which is expected to satisfy plan funding requirements.

The health care cost trend rate assumption affects the amounts reported. For measurement purposes, the assumed annual rate of increase in the
per capita cost of covered health care benefits was 8.0 percent for 2008 and was 7.0 percent for 2007; each year s estimated rate was assumed to
decrease gradually to 5.0 percent and remain at that level thereafter. The annual incremental decrease was assumed to be one-half percent for
2008 and one percent for 2007. A one-percentage point change in assumed health care trends would have the following effects:

One Percentage One Percentage
(in thousands) Point Increase Point Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost components for 2008 $ 19 $ 17)
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation at December 31, 2008 $ 239 $ 217)

The Company s actuarial valuation date is December 31. The weighted-average discount rates used to determine the actuarial present value of
the net postretirement projected benefit obligation for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 are 6.00 percent and 6.25 percent,
respectively. The weighted-average discount rates used to determine the net postretirement benefit cost was 6.25 percent, 5.75 percent, and 5.75
percent for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively.

Note 7 STOCK OPTION AND INCENTIVE PLANS

Since 1987, the Company s stock option and stock award plans have provided for the issuance of up to 19,800,000 shares of common stock to
key employees. As of December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively, 5,915,585, 6,146,961, and 7,389,928, shares were available for future
grants under these plans. Shares forfeited by the employee become available for future grants.

Stock option awards have not been granted since 2003 and all stock options outstanding at December 31, 2008, are fully vested. The fair value
of each stock option grant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. Stock options were granted at
prices equal to fair market value on the date of the grant and are exercisable, upon vesting, over varying periods up to ten years from the date of
grant. Options for directors vest immediately, while options for Company employees generally vest over three years (one-third per year).
Details of the stock option plans at December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, are:

Aggregate Per Share Weighted-Average
Intrinsic Number of Option Price Exercise Price
Value Shares Range Per Share

Outstanding at December 31, 2005 2,153,378  $15.86-$26.95 $ 19.72
Exercised in 2006 $ 1,870,000 (132,200) $16.16 -$22.04 $ 16.64
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 $ 28,269,000 2,021,178 $15.86 -$26.95 $ 19.92
Exercisable at December 31, 2006 $ 27,884,000 1,979,178  $15.86-$26.95 $ 19.82
Exercised in 2007 $ 3,494,000 (337,096) $18.67 -$22.52 $ 22.10
Outstanding at December 31, 2007 $ 13,238,000 1,684,082 $15.86 -$26.95 $ 19.49
Exercisable at December 31, 2007 $ 13,238,000 1,684,082  $15.86-$26.95 $ 19.49
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Exercised in 2008 $ 2,385,000 (287,346)  $15.88 -$18.81 $ 18.45
Forfeited in 2008 $ 46,000 (7,398) $18.81 $ 18.81
Outstanding at December 31, 2008 $ 5,467,000 1,389,338 $15.86 -$26.95 $ 19.75
Exercisable at December 31, 2008 $ 5,467,000 1,389,338 $15.86 -$26.95 $ 19.75
The following table summarizes information about outstanding and exercisable stock options at December 31, 2008.
Options Outstanding and Exercisable
Number Weighted-Average

Range of Outstanding Remaining Weighted-Average
Exercise Prices at 12/31/08 Contractual Life Exercise Price
$15.86 - $18.81 964,868 1.3 years $ 17.56
$22.04 - $26.95 424,470 3.6 years $ 24.71

1,389,338 2.0 years $ 19.75

In 1994, 2001, and in 2006, the Company adopted Stock Incentive Plans for certain key employees. The 1994, 2001, and 2007 (adopted in
2006) Plans provide for the issuance of up to 4,000,000, 5,000,000, and 6,000,000 grants, respectively. Each Plan expires 10 years after its
inception, at which point no further stock options or performance units may be granted. Since 1994, 3,932,910, 3,677,162, and 1,474,343 grants
of either stock options or performance units (commonly referred to as restricted stock) have been made under the 1994, 2001, and 2007 Plans,
respectively. Distribution of the performance units is made in the form of shares of the Company s common stock on a one for one basis.
Distribution of the shares will normally be made not less than three years, nor more than six years, from the date of the performance unit grant.
All performance units granted under the plan are subject to restrictions as to continuous employment, except in the case of death, permanent
disability, or retirement. In addition, cash payments are made during the grant period on outstanding performance units equal to the dividend on
Bemis common stock. The cost of the award is based on the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. The cost of the awards is
charged to income over the requisite service period.
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Total compensation expense related to Stock Incentive Plans was $18,058,000 in 2008, $16,849,000 in 2007, and $11,694,000 in 2006.

As of December 31, 2008, the unrecorded compensation cost for performance units is $40,445,000 and will be recognized over the remaining
vesting period for each grant which ranges between January 1, 2009 and October 5, 2013. The remaining weighted-average life of all
performance units outstanding is 2.3 years. Prior to the adoption of FAS 123(R) the Company maintained liability balances of $37,629,000
related to the portion of performance units for which compensation expense had been previously recognized. As these awards are considered
equity-based awards under FAS 123(R), the Company has reclassified this balance from a liability classification to a component of additional
paid-in capital.

The following table summarizes annual restricted stock unit activity for the three years ended December 31, 2008:

2008 2007 2006
Outstanding shares granted at the beginning of the year 3,296,583 3,200,437 3,069,163
Shares Granted 318,441 1,302,800 346,143
Shares Paid (182,943) (1,146,821) (142,869)
Shares Canceled (89,667) (59,833) (72,000)
Outstanding shares granted at the end of the year 3,342,414 3,296,583 3,200,437
Aggregate intrinsic value at year end of outstanding awards $ 79,148,000 $ 90,260,000 $ 108,751,000
Note 8 LONG-TERM DEBT
Debt consisted of the following at December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Commercial paper payable through 2009 at a weighted-average interest rate of 2.9% $ 330,795 $ 161,500
Notes payable in 2008 at an interest rate of 6.5% 250,000
Notes payable in 2012 at an interest rate of 4.9% 300,000 300,000
Interest rate swap (fair market value) 3,347
Industrial revenue bond payable through 2012 at an interest rate of 1.6% 8,000 8,000
Debt of subsidiary companies payable through 2012 at interest rates of 5.4% to 11.3% 39,775 54,221
Obligations under capital leases 65 146
Total debt 678,635 777,214
Less current portion 18,651 1,758
Total long-term debt $ 659,984 $ 775,456

The commercial paper and the $250 million note payable, which matured in 2008, have been classified as long-term debt, to the extent of
available long-term backup credit agreements, in accordance with the Company s intent and ability to refinance such obligations on a long-term
basis. The weighted-average interest rate of commercial paper outstanding at December 31, 2008, was 2.9 percent. The maximum outstanding
during 2008 was $476,052,000, and the average outstanding during 2008 was $290,211,536. The weighted-average interest rate during 2008
was 3.2 percent.
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The industrial revenue bond has a variable interest rate which is determined weekly by a Remarketing Agent based on similar debt then
available. The interest rate at December 31, 2008, was 1.6 percent and the weighted-average interest rate during 2008 was 2.6 percent.
Long-term debt maturing in years 2009 through 2013 is $18,651,000, $20,763,000, $368,000, $308,058,000, and $330,795,000, respectively.
The Company is in compliance with all debt covenant agreements.

Under the terms of our revolving credit agreements, we have the capacity to borrow up to $625 million, of which $425 million matures April 28,
2013, and $200 million matures April 28, 2009. These facilities are primarily used to support our issuance of commercial paper. The revolving
credit agreements include a combined $100 million multicurrency limit to support to financing needs of our international subsidiaries. In
addition, we have arrangements in place to issue up to $100 million of Extendable Commercial Notes (ECNs), which are short-term instruments
whose maturity can be extended to 390 days from the date of issuance. As of December 31, 2008, the ECN market was unavailable due to
unfavorable market conditions.

The Company entered into two interest rate swap agreements with a total notional amount of $250.0 million in the third quarter of 2001,
effectively converting a portion of the Company s fixed interest rate exposure to a variable rate basis to hedge against the risk of higher
borrowing costs in a declining interest rate environment. During 2008 these swaps matured and were net settled, concurrent with the repayment
of the underlying $250.0 million debt. The Company does not enter into interest rate swap contracts for speculative or trading purposes. The
differential to be paid or received on the interest rate swap agreements is accrued and recognized as an adjustment to interest expense as interest
rates change. The interest rate swap agreements as of December 31, 2007, were designated as hedges of the fair value of the Company s fixed
rate long-term debt obligation of $250.0 million, 6.5 percent notes due August 15, 2008.

The variable rate for each of the interest rate swaps was based on the six-month London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR), set in arrears, plus a
fixed spread. The variable rates were reset semi-annually at each net settlement date. The net settlement benefit to the
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Company, which is recorded as a reduction in interest expense, was $5.7 million, $1.3 million, and $0.4 million in 2008, 2007, and 2006,
respectively. At December 31, 2007, the fair value of these interest rate swaps was $3.3 million in the Company s favor, as determined by the
respective counterparties using discounted cash flow or other appropriate methodologies, and is included with deferred charges and other assets
with a corresponding increase in long-term debt.

Note 9 RESTRUCTURING OF OPERATIONS

In January 2006, the Company committed to a plan to close five flexible packaging plants: Peoria, Illinois; Denmark and Neenah, Wisconsin;
Georgetown, Ontario, Canada; and Epernon, France. The closure of these plants, together with related support staff and capacity reductions
within the flexible packaging business segment, has reduced fixed costs and improved capacity utilization elsewhere in the Company. During
2006, the Company incurred charges of $11.6 million for employee severance, $12.3 million for accelerated depreciation, and $5.1 million for
other related costs. The restructuring effort is complete.

Also in January 2006, the Company committed to a plan to close a pressure sensitive materials plant located in Hopkins, Minnesota. The closure
of this plant, together with related support staff and capacity reductions within the pressure sensitive materials business segment, has reduced
fixed costs and improved capacity utilization. During 2006, the Company incurred charges of $0.5 million for employee severance and $0.5
million for other related costs. The restructuring effort is complete.

During 2006, a total of $18.3 million has been charged to other costs (income) and $12.9 million has been charged to cost of products sold
within the consolidated statement of income. During 2007, a total of $0.3 million restructuring income has been recorded as a component of
other costs (income) and $0.3 million has been charged to cost of products sold within the consolidated statement of income. Included in the
amount recorded in other costs (income) was a $1.5 million charge associated with corporate restructuring and related costs, which was more
than offset by net restructuring income of $1.8 million related to our flexible packing operations.

Note 10 INCOME TAXES

(dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006

U.S. income before income taxes $ 180,719 $ 206,544 $ 214,311
Non-U.S. income before income taxes 81,795 79,310 71,485
Income before income taxes $ 262,514 $ 285,854 $ 285,796

Income tax expense consists of the following components:
Current tax expense:

U.S. federal $ 42,963 $ 59,538 $ 71,754
Foreign 28,579 29,588 31,374
State and local 9,092 9,371 14,302
Total current tax expense 80,634 98,497 117,430
Deferred tax expense:

U.S. federal 17,171 4,711 (6,266)
Foreign (803) (744) (796)
State (702) 1,836 (868)
Total deferred tax expense 15,666 5,803 (7,930)
Total income tax expense $ 96,300 $ 104,300 $ 109,500

88



Edgar Filing: MARINE PRODUCTS CORP - Form 10-K

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are presented below.

(dollars in thousands)
Deferred Tax Assets:

Accounts receivable, principally due to allowances for returns and doubtful

accounts

Inventories, principally due to additional costs inventoried for tax purposes

Employee compensation and benefits accrued for financial reporting
purposes

Foreign net operating losses

Other

Total deferred tax assets

Less valuation allowance

Total deferred tax assets, after valuation allowance

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Plant and equipment, principally due to differences in depreciation,
capitalized interest, and capitalized overhead

Goodwill and intangible assets, principally due to differences in
amortization

Other

Total deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities, net

36

2008

5900 $
15,884

106,673
11,587
5,042
145,086
(9,242)
135844 $

141,222 $
63,866
465
205,553

69,709 $

2007

5759 $
14,898

45,006
12,308
4,377
82,348
(7,059)
75,289 $

128,471 $
55,228
6,419
190,118

114,829 $

2006

6,317
15,699

54,402
12,596
8,003
97,017
(6,701)
90,316

127,817
50,980
8,532
187,329

97,013
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The net deferred tax liabilities are reflected in the balance sheet as follows:

(dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006

Deferred tax assets (included in prepaid expense) $ 42,123 $ 41,042  $ 37,155
Deferred tax liabilities 111,832 155,871 134,168
Net deferred tax liabilities $ 69,709 $ 114,829 $ 97,013

The Company s effective tax rate differs from the federal statutory rate due to the following items:

2008 2007 2006
% of % of % of
Income Income Income
(dollars in thousands) Amount Before Tax Amount Before Tax Amount Before Tax
Computed expected tax expense on
income before taxes at federal
statutory rate $ 91,880 35.0% $ 100,049 35.0% $ 100,029 35.0%
Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting
from:
State and local income taxes net of
federal income tax benefit 5,454 2.1 7,285 2.5 8,732 3.1
Foreign tax rate differential (3,635) (1.4) (1,464) 0.5) 3,930 1.4
Minority interest 2,104 0.8 1,313 0.5 1,239 0.4
Manufacturing tax benefits (2,345) 0.9) (4,200) (1.5) (3,146) (1.1)
Other 2,842 1.1 1,317 0.5 (1,284) 0.5)
Actual income tax expense $ 96,300 36.7% $ 104,300 36.5% $ 109,500 38.3%

As of December 31, 2008, the Company had foreign net operating loss carryovers of approximately $34.1 million that are available to offset
future taxable income. Approximately $16.7 million of the carryover expires over the period 2014-2018. The balance of the loss carryovers has
no expiration. FAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, requires that a valuation allowance be established when it is more likely than not
that all or a portion of deferred tax assets will not be realized. The Company s management determined that a valuation allowance of $9.2
million against deferred tax assets primarily associated with the foreign net operating loss carryover was necessary at December 31, 2008.

Provision has not been made for U.S. or additional foreign taxes on $163.7 million of undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries because
those earnings are considered to be indefinitely reinvested in the operations of those subsidiaries. It is not practical to estimate the amount of tax
that might be payable on the eventual remittance of such earnings.

The Company adopted FAS Interpretation (FIN) No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation of FASB Statement
No. 109 (FIN 48), on January 1, 2007. The Company recognized no material adjustments as a result of the implementation of this policy.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had approximately $9.1 million of total unrecognized tax benefits. Of this total, approximately $6.4
million represented the amount of unrecognized tax benefits that would impact the effective income tax rate if recognized in any future periods.
As of December 31, 2008, the Company had approximately $11.9 million of total unrecognized tax benefits. Of this total, approximately $8.0
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million represented the amount of unrecognized tax benefits that would impact the effective income tax rate if recognized in any future periods.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits, in millions, is as follows:

2008 2007

Balance at January 1, $ 91 $ 13.9
Additions based on tax positions related to the current

year 2.0 1.0
Additions for tax positions of prior years 3.8 2.5
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (1.6) 0.3)
Reductions due to a lapse of the statute of limitations (0.6) 0.4)
Settlements (0.8) (7.6)
Balance at December 31, $ 119 §$ 9.1

The Company does not expect significant changes to the balance of unrecognized tax benefits within the next 12 months.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as components of income tax expense. The Company had
approximately $1.3 million accrued for interest and penalties at December 31, 2007. As of December 31, 2008, the Company had approximately
$1.4 million accrued for interest and penalties.
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The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to U.S. federal and state income tax as well as income tax in multiple international jurisdictions.
The Company s U.S. federal income tax returns for the years prior to 2006 have been audited and completely settled. With few exceptions, the
Company is no longer subject to examinations by tax authorities for years prior to 2003 in the significant jurisdictions in which it operates.

Note 11 LEASES

The Company has operating leases for manufacturing plants, land, warehouses, machinery and equipment, and administrative offices that expire
at various times over the next 33 years. Under most leasing arrangements, the Company pays the property taxes, insurance, maintenance, and
other expenses related to the leased property. Total rental expense under operating leases was approximately $11,542,000 in 2008, $10,378,000
in 2007, and $10,870,000 in 2006.

The Company has capitalized leases for machinery and equipment that expire at various times over the next two years. The present values of
minimum future obligations shown in the following chart are calculated based on an interest rate of approximately 4.7 percent, which is the

lessor s implicit rate of return. Interest expense on the outstanding obligations under capital leases was approximately $5,000 in 2008, $16,000 in
2007, and $15,000 in 2006.

Minimum future obligations on leases in effect at December 31, 2008, are:

Capital Operating

(in thousands) Leases Leases

2009 $ 67 $ 6,682
2010 1 5,009
2011 0 3,632
2012 0 2,488
2013 0 2,036
Thereafter 0 5,801
Total minimum obligations 68 $ 25,648
Less amount representing interest 3

Present value of net minimum obligations 65

Less current portion 64

Long-term obligations $ 1

Note 12 SEGMENTS OF BUSINESS

The Company s business activities are organized around and aggregated into its two principal business segments, Flexible Packaging and
Pressure Sensitive Materials. Both internal and external reporting conform to this organizational structure, with no significant differences in
accounting policies applied. Minor intersegment sales are generally priced to reflect nominal markups. The Company evaluates the
performance of its segments and allocates resources to them based primarily on operating profit, which is defined as profit before general
corporate expense, interest expense, income taxes, and minority interest. While there are similarities in selected technology and manufacturing
processes utilized between the Company s business segments, notable differences exist in products, application and distribution of products, and
customer base.
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Products produced within the Flexible Packaging business segment service packaging applications for markets such as food, medical devices,
personal care, agribusiness, chemicals, pet food, and tissue. Products produced within the Pressure Sensitive Materials business segment include
film, paper, and metalized plastic film printing stocks used for primary package labeling, promotional decoration, bar code inventory control
labels, and laser printing for administrative office and promotional applications. This segment also includes micro-thin film adhesives used in
delicate electronic parts assembly and graphic films for decorative signage.

A summary of the Company s business activities reported by its two business segments follows:

BUSINESS SEGMENTS (in millions) 2008 2007 2006
Net Sales:
Flexible Packaging $ 3,1544 % 3,002.5 $ 3,000.6
Pressure Sensitive Materials 632.2 653.0 643.3
Intersegment Sales:
Flexible Packaging (1.2) 0.7) 0.5)
Pressure Sensitive Materials (6.0) 5.5) 4.0)
Net Sales to Unaffiliated Customers $ 37794 $ 3,649.3 $ 3,639.4
Operating Profit and Pretax Profit:
Flexible Packaging $ 3159 § 346.6 $ 335.1
Pressure Sensitive Materials 34.3 40.3 50.1
Total operating profit (1) 350.2 386.9 385.2
General corporate expenses (42.3) (46.9) (46.6)
Interest expense (39.4) (50.3) (49.3)
Minority interest in net income (6.0) 3.8) 3.5
Income before income taxes $ 2625 $ 2859 $ 285.8
Identifiable Assets:
Flexible Packaging $ 2,343.8 $ 2,672.7 $ 2,579.5
Pressure Sensitive Materials 339.0 358.0 339.9
Total identifiable assets (2) 2,682.8 3,030.7 2,919.4
Corporate assets (3) 139.5 160.7 119.6
Total $ 2,8223 % 3,1914 $ 3,039.0
Depreciation and Amortization:
Flexible Packaging $ 1472 $ 1442 § 138.4
Pressure Sensitive Materials 13.7 134 13.1
Corporate 1.1 0.9 0.9
Total $ 1620 $ 1585 $ 152.4
Expenditures for Property and Equipment:
Flexible Packaging $ 863 $ 1393 § 122.4
Pressure Sensitive Materials 11.9 16.0 10.2
Corporate 22.3 23.6 26.2
Total $ 1205 $ 1789 $ 158.8
38
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OPERATIONS BY GEOGRAPHIC AREA (in millions) 2008 2007 2006

Net Sales to Unaffiliated Customers: (4)

United States $ 24294 $ 2,3522 $ 2,400.5
Canada 12.3 15.6 64.8
Europe 656.5 647.6 595.9
South America 582.4 539.9 491.3
Other 98.8 94.0 86.9
Total $ 37794 $ 3,6493 $ 3,639.4

Identifiable Assets: (2)

United States $ 1,6224 $ 1,677.7 $ 1,706.6
Canada 2.5 5.7 21.2
Europe 383.8 441.7 419.0
South America 603.5 830.1 696.1
Other 70.2 75.5 76.5
Total $ 2,682.4 $ 3,030.7 $ 2,919.4

(1)  Operating profit is defined as profit before general corporate expense, interest expense, income taxes, and minority interest.

(2)  Identifiable assets by business segment include only those assets that are specifically identified with each segment s operations.

(3)  Corporate assets are principally prepaid expenses, prepaid income taxes, prepaid pension benefit costs, fair value of the interest rate
swap agreements, and corporate tangible and intangible property.

(4)  Net sales are attributed to countries based on location of the Company s manufacturing or selling operation.

Note 13 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in a number of lawsuits incidental to its business, including environmental related litigation. Although it is difficult to
predict the ultimate outcome of these cases, management believes, except as discussed below, that any ultimate liability would not have a
material adverse effect upon the Company s consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

The Company is a potentially responsible party (PRP) pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act
of 1980 (commonly known as Superfund ) and similar state laws in proceedings associated with seventeen sites around the United States. During
2008, the Company was identified as a PRP in four new sites. In addition, two sites previously considered closed have been re-opened for
potential further remediation. These proceedings were instituted by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and certain state
environmental agencies at various times beginning in 1983. Superfund and similar state laws create liability for investigation and remediation in
response to releases of hazardous substances in the environment. Under these statutes, joint and several liability may be imposed on waste
generators, site owners and operators, and others regardless of fault. Although these regulations could require the Company to remove or
mitigate the effects on the environment at various sites, perform remediation work at such sites, or pay damages for loss of use and non-use
values, we expect the Company s liability in these proceedings to be limited to monetary damages. The Company expects its future liability
relative to these sites to be insignificant, individually and in the aggregate. The Company has reserved an amount that it believes to be adequate
to cover its exposure.

Dixie Toga S.A., acquired by the Company on January 5, 2005, is involved in a tax dispute with the City of Sdo Paulo, Brazil. The City imposes
a tax on the rendering of printing services. The City has assessed this city services tax on the production and sale of printed labels and
packaging products. Dixie Toga, along with a number of other packaging companies, disagree and contend that the city services tax is not
applicable to its products and that the products are subject only to the state value added tax (VAT). Under Brazilian law, state VAT and city
services tax are mutually exclusive and the same transaction can be subject to only one of those taxes. Based on a ruling from the State of Sao
Paulo, advice from legal counsel, and long standing business practice, Dixie Toga appealed the city services tax and instead continued to collect
and pay only the state VAT.
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The City of Sao Paulo disagreed and assessed Dixie Toga the city services tax for the years 1991-1995. The assessments for those years are
estimated to be approximately $47.0 million at the date the Company acquired Dixie Toga, translated to U.S. dollars at the December 31, 2008
exchange rate. Dixie Toga challenged the assessments and ultimately litigated the issue in two annulment actions filed on November 24, 1998
and August 16, 1999 in the Lower Tax Court in the city of S3o Paulo. A decision by the Lower Tax Court in the city of Sao Paulo in 2002
cancelled all of the assessments for the years 1991-1995. The City of Sao Paulo, the State of Sdo Paulo, and Dixie Toga have each appealed
parts of the lower court decision. In the event of an adverse resolution, the estimated amount for these years could be substantially increased for
additional interest, monetary adjustments and costs from the date of acquisition.

The City has also asserted the applicability of the city services tax for the subsequent years 1996-2001 and has issued assessments for those
years for Dixie Toga and for Itap Bemis Ltda., a Dixie Toga subsidiary. The assessments for those years were upheld at the administrative level
and are being challenged by the companies. The assessments at the date of acquisition for these years for tax and penalties (exclusive of interest
and monetary adjustments) are estimated to be approximately $7.1 million for Itap Bemis and $22.8 million for Dixie Toga, translated to U.S.
dollars at the December 31, 2008 exchange rate. In the event of an adverse resolution, the estimated amounts for these years could be increased
by $27.1 million for Itap Bemis and $77.9 million for Dixie Toga for interest, monetary adjustments and costs.

The 1996-2001 assessments for Dixie Toga are currently being challenged in the courts. In pursuing its challenge through the courts, taxpayers
are generally required, in accordance with court procedures, to pledge assets as security for its lawsuits. Under certain circumstances, taxpayers
may avoid the requirement to pledge assets. Dixie Toga has secured a court injunction that avoids the current requirement to pledge assets as
security for its lawsuit related to the 1996-2001 assessments.

The Company strongly disagrees with the City s position and intends to vigorously challenge any assessments by the City of Sdo Paulo. The
Company is unable at this time to predict the ultimate outcome of the controversy and as such has not recorded any liability related to this
matter. An adverse resolution could be material to the consolidated results of operations and/or cash flows of the period in which the matter is
resolved.

On September 18, 2007, the Secretariat of Economic Law (SDE), a governmental agency in Brazil, initiated an investigation into possible
anti-competitive practices in the Brazilian flexible packaging industry against a number of Brazilian companies including a Dixie Toga
subsidiary. The investigation relates to periods prior to the Company s acquisition of control of Dixie Toga and its subsidiaries. Given the
preliminary nature of the proceedings the Company is unable at the present time to predict the outcome of this matter.

The Company and its subsidiary, Morgan Adhesives Company, have been named as defendants in thirteen civil lawsuits related to an
investigation that was initiated and subsequently closed by the U.S. Department of Justice without any further action. Six of these lawsuits
purport to represent a nationwide class of labelstock purchasers, and each alleges a conspiracy to fix prices within the self-adhesive labelstock
industry. The first of these lawsuits was filed on May 27, 2003. In these lawsuits, the plaintiffs seek actual damages for the period of the
alleged conspiracy (January 1, 1996 through July 25, 2003) trebled, plus an award of attorneys fees and costs. On November 5, 2003, the
Judicial Panel on MultiDistrict Litigation issued a decision consolidating all of the federal class actions for pretrial purposes in the United States
District Court for the Middle District of Pennsylvania, before the Honorable Chief Judge Vanaskie. On November 20, 2007, the Court granted
plaintiffs motion for class certification. On March 6, 2008, the Third Circuit Court of Appeals denied Defendant s petition for leave to appeal the
district court s decision granting class certification. On June 24, 2008, the Court in the consolidated federal class actions issued a decision
dismissing the Company from those actions. On January 27, 2009, the defendants filed a motion to decertify the class based on new case law in
the Third Circuit. At this time, a discovery cut-off has been set for December 21, 2009. However, no trial date has been set. The Company and
Morgan Adhesives Company have also been named in three lawsuits filed in the California Superior Court in San Francisco. These three
lawsuits, which have been consolidated, seek to represent a class of all California indirect purchasers of labelstock and each alleges a conspiracy
to fix prices within the self-adhesive labelstock industry. Finally, the Company has been named in one lawsuit in Vermont, seeking to represent
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a class of all Vermont indirect purchasers of labelstock, one lawsuit in Nebraska seeking to represent a class of all Nebraska indirect purchasers
of labelstock, one lawsuit in Kansas seeking to represent a class of all Kansas indirect purchasers of labelstock, and one lawsuit in Tennessee,
seeking to represent a class of purchasers of labelstock in various jurisdictions, all alleging a conspiracy to fix prices within the self-adhesive
labelstock industry. The Company and Morgan Adhesives Company intend to vigorously defend the state class actions, and Morgan Adhesives
Company intends to vigorously defend the federal class actions.

Given the ongoing status of the class-action civil lawsuits, the Company is unable to predict the outcome of these matters although the effect
could be material to the results of operations and/or cash flows of the period in which the matter is resolved. The Company is currently not
otherwise subject to any pending litigation other than routine litigation arising in the ordinary course of business, none of which is expected to
have a material adverse effect on the business, results of operations, financial position, or liquidity of the Company.

Note 14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company enters into forward exchange contracts to manage foreign currency exchange rate exposures associated with certain foreign
currency denominated receivables and payables. Forward exchange contracts generally have maturities of less than six months and relate
primarily to major Western European currencies for our European operations, and the U.S. dollar for our Brazilian operations. The Company
has not designated these derivative instruments as hedging instruments. At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had outstanding forward
exchange contracts with notional amounts aggregating $1,902,000 and $4,971,000, respectively. The net settlement amount (fair value) related
to active forward exchange contracts is recorded on the balance sheet as part of accounts payable and as an expense element of other costs
(income), net, which offsets the related transaction gains or losses and was not significant at December 31, 2008 and 2007.

40
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Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates expose the Company to changes in the fair value of U.S. dollar denominated debt held at our
Dixie Toga business in Brazil. To hedge this exposure, Dixie Toga enters into currency swaps, with maturities that match the underlying debt,
effectively converting a portion of Dixie Toga s U.S. denominated debt to their functional currency, which is the Brazilian real. Dixie Toga and
the Company have not designated these derivative instruments as hedging instruments. At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had
outstanding currency swap contracts with notional amounts aggregating $24,587,000 and $49,621,000 respectively. The net settlement amount
(fair value) related to active swap contracts is recorded on the balance sheet as either a current or long-term asset or liability and as an expense
element of other costs (income), net, which offsets the related transaction gains or losses and was not significant at December 31, 2008 and
2007.

The Company is exposed to changes in the fair value of its fixed-rate debt resulting from interest rate fluctuations. To hedge this exposure, the
Company entered into two interest rate swap agreements with a total notional amount of $250 million in the third quarter of 2001, effectively
converting a portion of the Company s fixed interest rate exposure to a variable rate basis to hedge against the risk of higher borrowing costs in a
declining interest rate environment. During 2008, these swaps matured and were net settled, concurrent with the repayment of the underlying
$250.0 million debt. The interest rate swaps were accounted for as a fair value hedge. The terms of the interest rate swap agreements were
specifically designed to conform to the applicable terms of the hedged items and with the requirements of paragraph 68 of FAS No. 133 to
support the assumption of no ineffectiveness (changes in fair value of the debt and the swaps exactly offset). The fair value of these interest rate
swaps was recorded within long-term debt. Changes in the payment of interest resulting from the interest rate swaps were recorded as an offset
to interest expense. See Note 8 for further discussion of the interest rate swaps.

In connection with the issue of seven-year, $300 million notes in March 2005, we entered into a forward starting swap on February 3, 20053, in
order to lock in an interest rate in advance of the pricing date for the notes. On March 14, 2005, in connection with the pricing of the notes, we
terminated the swap and recorded the resulting gain of $6.1 million (pre-tax) on the balance sheet as a component of other comprehensive
income. This gain is being amortized as a component of interest expense over the term of the notes.

The Company s non-derivative financial instruments included cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, short-term
borrowings, and long-term debt. At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the carrying value of these financial instruments, excluding long-term debt,
approximates fair value because of the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of the Company s long-term debt, including
current maturities but excluding capitalized leases, is estimated to be $700,945,000 and $779,541,000 at December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively, using discounted cash flow analyses and based on the incremental borrowing rates currently available to the Company for similar
debt with similar terms and maturity.

The Company is exposed to credit loss in the event of non-performance by counterparties in interest rate swaps and forward exchange contracts.
Collateral is generally not required of the counterparties or of the Company. In the unlikely event a counterparty fails to meet the contractual
terms of an interest rate swap or foreign exchange forward contract, the Company s risk is limited to the fair value of the instrument. The
Company actively monitors its exposure to credit risk through the use of credit approvals and credit limits, and by selecting major international
banks and financial institutions as counterparties. The Company has not had any historical instances of non-performance by any counterparties,
nor does it anticipate any future instances of non-performance. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivable are limited
due to the large number of entities comprising the Company s customer base and their dispersion across many different industries and countries.
As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had no significant concentrations of credit risk.

Note 15 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION UNAUDITED
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(in millions, except per share amounts) March 31
2008

Net sales $ 947.3
Gross profit 163.0
Net income 42.3
Basic earnings per common share 0.42
Diluted earnings per common share 0.42
2007

Net sales $ 909.1
Gross profit 177.2
Net income 48.3
Basic earnings per common share 0.46
Diluted earnings per common share 0.45

June 30

980.0
172.5
46.4
0.47
0.46

921.8
176.9
49.5
0.47
0.47

Quarter Ended
September 30

$ 984.2
165.9
443
0.44
0.44

$ 905.7
160.9

41.1

0.40

0.40

$

December 31

867.9
146.6
332
0.33
0.33

912.7
161.0
42.7
0.43
0.42

$

$

Total

3,779.4
648.0
166.2

1.67
1.65

3,649.3
676.0
181.6

1.76
1.74

The summation of quarterly earnings per share may not equate to the calculation for the full year as quarterly calculations are performed on a

discrete basis.
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ITEM 9 CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.

ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Management s Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company s management, under the direction, supervision, and involvement of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer,
has carried out an evaluation, as of the end of the period covered by this report, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the Exchange Act )) of the
Company. Based on this evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer have concluded that disclosure controls and
procedures in place at the Company are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or
submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified by the Securities and
Exchange Commission s rules and forms.

(b) Management s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of Bemis Company, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as
such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the direction, supervision, and participation of the Chief Executive Officer and the
Chief Financial Officer, the Company s management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting
based on the framework in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO-Framework). Based on the results of this evaluation management has concluded that internal control over financial
reporting was effective as of December 31, 2008.

The effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP,
an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which appears on page 20 of this Form 10-K.

(c) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There was no change in the Company s internal control over financial reporting during the most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected,
or is likely to materially affect, the Company s internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.
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PART III ITEMS 10, 11, 12, 13. and 14

ITEM 10 _DIRECTORS., EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information required to be submitted in response to this item with respect to directors is omitted because a definitive proxy statement
containing such information will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after
December 31, 2008, and such information is expressly incorporated herein by reference.

The following sets forth the name, age, and business experience for at least the last five years of the principal executive officers of the
Company. Each officer, except Mr. Ullem, has been an employee of the Company for the last five years and the positions described relate to
positions with the Company.

Name (Age) Positions Held Period The Position Was Held

William F. Austen (50) Vice President Operations 2004 to present
President and Chief Executive Officer Morgan Adhesives Company
@)) 2000 to present

Jeffrey H. Curler (58) Executive Chairman and Chairman of the Board 2008 to present
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board 2007 to 2008
President, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board 2005 to 2007
President and Chief Executive Officer 2000 to 2005
President and Chief Operating Officer 1998 to 2000
President 1996 to 1998
Director 1992 to Present
Executive Vice President 1991 to 1995
Various R&D and management positions within the Company 1973 to 1991
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101



Table of Contents

Name (Age)

Robert F. Hawthorne (59)

Stanley A. Jaffy (60)

Melanie E.R. Miller (45)

James W. Ransom (49)

Eugene H. Seashore, Jr. (59)

James J. Seifert (52)

Henry J. Theisen (55)

Scott B. Ullem (42)

Gene C. Wulf (58)
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Positions Held

Vice President  Operations

Vice President  Operations (Paper Packaging Division and Bemis
Clysar, Inc. (1))

President Curwood, Inc. (1)

Various sales, marketing, and management positions within the
Company

Vice President and Controller
Vice President - Tax and Assistant Controller
Various finance management positions within the Company

Vice President, Investor Relations and Treasurer
Vice President, Investor Relations and Assistant Treasurer
Various finance management positions within the Company

Vice President  Operations
President Curwood, Inc. (1)
President Banner Packaging, Inc. (1)

Vice President Human Resources
Various human resource and management positions within the
Company

Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

President and Chief Executive Officer

President and Chief Operating Officer

Director

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Vice President Operations

Various R&D, marketing, and management positions within the
Company

Vice President, Finance

Managing Director, Banc of America Securities LLC

Various investment banking positions leading to Managing Director,
Goldman, Sachs & Co.

Director

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

Vice President and Controller

Vice President and Assistant Controller

Various financial and management positions within the Company

Period The Position Was Held

2007 to present

2005 to 2007
2003 to 2005

1985 to 2003

2002 to present
1998 to 2002
1987 to 1998

2005 to present
2002 to 2005
2000 to 2002

2007 to present
2005 to present
2002 to 2005

2000 to present
1980 to 2000
2002 to present

2008 to present
2007 to 2008
2006 to present
2003 to 2007
2002 to 2003

1976 to 2002

2008 to present
2005 to 2008

1989 to 1992 & 1994 to 2005

2006 to present
2005 to present
2002 to 2005
1998 to 2002
1997 to 1998
1975 to 1997

(1) Identified operation is a 100 percent owned subsidiary or division of the Company.

The Company s annual CEO certification to the NYSE for the previous year was submitted to the NYSE on May 19, 2008. The Company s CEO
and CFO executed the certifications required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 which are filed as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 to this
Annual Report on Form 10-K. No qualifications were taken with respect to any of the certifications.

102



Edgar Filing: MARINE PRODUCTS CORP - Form 10-K

ITEM 11 _EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required to be submitted in response to this item is omitted because a definitive proxy statement containing such information
will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after December 31, 2008, and such
information is expressly incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required to be submitted in response to this item is omitted because a definitive proxy statement containing such information
will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after December 31, 2008, and such
information is expressly incorporated herein by reference.
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ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS., AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required to be submitted in response to this item is omitted because a definitive proxy statement containing such information
will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after December 31, 2008, and such
information is expressly incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required to be submitted in response to this item is omitted because a definitive proxy statement containing such information
will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after December 31, 2008, and such
information is expressly incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV _ITEM 15

ITEM 15 EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) The following documents are filed as part of Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K:

Pages in
Form 10-K

(1) Financial Statements

Management s Responsibility Statement 20

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 21

Consolidated Statement of Income for each of the Three Years Ended

December 31. 2008 22

Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31. 2008 and 2007 23

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for each of the Three Years Ended

December 31. 2008 24

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders Equity for each of the Three

Years Ended December 31. 2008 25

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 26-41
(2) Financial Statement Schedule for Years 2008. 2007, and 2006

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves 47

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Financial

Statement Schedule for each of the Three Years Ended December 31. 2008 47

All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the financial statements or notes thereto.
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(3) Exhibits

The Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by reference.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

BEMIS COMPANY, INC.

By /s/ Gene C. Wulf By /s/ Stanley A. Jaffy
Gene C. Wulf, Senior Vice President Stanley A. Jaffy, Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer and Controller
Date February 27, 2009 Date February 27, 2009

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/ Gene C. Wulf

Gene C. Wulf, Senior Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Jeffrey H. Curler

Jeffrey H. Curler, Chairman of the Board
and Executive Chairman

Date February 27, 2009

/s/ David S. Haffner
David S. Haffner, Director
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Timothy M. Manganello
Timothy M. Manganello, Director
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Paul S. Peercy
Paul S. Peercy, Director
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ William J. Scholle
William J. Scholle, Director
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Stanley A. Jaffy

Stanley A. Jaffy, Vice President

and Controller (principal accounting officer)
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ William J. Bolton
William J. Bolton, Director
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Barbara L. Johnson
Barbara L. Johnson, Director
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Roger D. O Shaughnessy
Roger D. O Shaughnessy, Director
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Edward N. Perry
Edward N. Perry, Director
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Henry J. Theisen
Henry J. Theisen, Director, President
and Chief Executive Officer
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/s/ Holly Van Deursen
Holly Van Deursen, Director
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Gene C. Wulf, Director
Gene C. Wulf, Director
Date February 27, 2009
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Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Philip G. Weaver
Philip G. Weaver, Director
Date February 27, 2009

/s/ Jeffrey H. Curler
Jeffrey H. Curler, Director
Date February 27, 2009

107



Edgar Filing: MARINE PRODUCTS CORP - Form 10-K

Table of Contents

Form of Filing
Incorporated by Reference
Incorporated by Reference

Incorporated by Reference
Incorporated by Reference

Incorporated by Reference
Filed Electronically

Incorporated by Reference
Incorporated by Reference
Incorporated by Reference

Filed Electronically
Filed Electronically

Incorporated by Reference
Incorporated by Reference
Incorporated by Reference

Incorporated by Reference
Filed Electronically
Incorporated by Reference

Filed Electronically

Incorporated by Reference

Incorporated by Reference
Filed Electronically
Incorporated by Reference
Filed Electronically
Filed Electronically
Filed Electronically
Filed Electronically
Filed Electronically

Exhibit Index
Exhibit Description
3(a) Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant, as amended. (1)
3(b) By-Laws of the Registrant, as amended through May 6, 2004. (1)
4(a) Form of Indenture dated as of June 15, 1995, between the Registrant and U.S. Bank Trust
National Association (formerly known as First Trust National Association), as Trustee. (2)
4(b) Certificate of Bemis Company, Inc. regarding Rights Agreement. (3)
4(c) Rights Agreement, dated as of July 29, 1999, between the Registrant and Wells Fargo
Bank Minnesota, National Association (formerly known as Norwest Bank Minnesota,
National Association). (4)
10(a) Bemis Company, Inc. 2001 Stock Incentive Plan, Amended and
Restated as of January 1, 2008.*
10(b) Bemis Company, Inc. 1994 Stock Incentive Plan, Amended and
Restated as of August 4, 1999.% (5)
10(c) Bemis Company, Inc. Form of Management Contract with Principal Executive Officers.* (6)
10(d) Bemis Retirement Plan, Amended and Restated as of December 31, 2005.* (7)
10(e) Bemis Company, Inc. Supplemental Retirement Plan, Amended and Restated as of January 1,
2008.*
10(f) Bemis Company, Inc. Supplemental Retirement Plan for Senior Officers, Amended and
Restated as of January 1, 2008.*
10(g) Bemis Company, Inc. Long Term Deferred Compensation Plan, Amended and Restated as of
August 4, 1999.* (5)
10(h) Bemis Executive Officer Incentive Plan as of October 29, 1999.%* (8)
1031) Bemis Company, Inc. 1997 Executive Officer Performance Plan.* (9)
10() Credit Agreement dated as of August 14, 2008, among the Registrant, the various banks listed
therein, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA, as Administrative Agent. (10)
10(k) Bemis Supplemental BIPSP, as Established Effective January 1, 2006.*
10(1) Bemis Investment Incentive Plan, Amended and Restated Effective as of January 1, 2006.* (7)
10(m) Bemis Company, Inc. 2007 Stock Incentive Plan, Amended and Restated as of January 1,
2008.*
10(n) Amended and Restated Long-Term Credit Agreement dated as of April 29, 2008, among the
Registrant,
the various banks listed therein, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as Administrative Agent. (11)
10(0) Amended and Restated 364-Day Credit Agreement dated as of April 29, 2008, among the
Registrant,
the various banks listed therein, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as Administrative Agent. (11)
10(p) Bemis Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended Effective January 1, 2009.*
14 Financial Code of Ethics. (3)
21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant.
23 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of CEO.
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of CFO.
32 Section 1350 Certification of CEO and CFO.
* Management contract, compensatory plan or arrangement filed pursuant to Rule 601(b)(10)(iii)(A) of Regulation S-K under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
1) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004 (File No. 1-5277).
2) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant s Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 30, 1995 (File No. 1-5277).
3) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 (File
No. 1-5277).
C))
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Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1 to the Registrant s Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed on August 4, 1999 (File
No. 1-5277).

Incorporated by reference to the Registrant s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 (File No. 1-5277).

Incorporated by reference to the Registrant s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 (File
No. 1-5277).

Incorporated by reference to the Registrant s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005 (File

No. 1-5277).

Incorporated by reference to the Registrant s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1999 (File
No. 1-5277).

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit B to the Registrant s Definitive Proxy Statement filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 21, 2005 (File No. 1-5277).

Incorporated by reference to the Registrant s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 (File
No. 1-5277).

Incorporated by reference to the Registrant s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008 (File
No. 1-5277).
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SCHEDULEIT VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

(in thousands)

Balance at Additions Foreign Balance
Year Ended Beginning Charged to Currency at Close
December 31, of Year Profit & Loss Writeoffs Impact Other of Year

RESERVES FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

2008 $ 19,311 $ 17,073 $ (15,317)(1) $ (1,534)  (3271)4)$ 16,262
2007 $ 20,287 $ 7,385 $ 9,252)(2) $ 891 $ 19,311
2006 $ 19,120 $ 12,599 $ (11,947)(3) $ 515 $ 20,287
RESERVES FOR INVENTORY

2008 $ 19,718 $ 4,858 $ (4,681) $ 979) $ 18,916
2007 $ 19,203 $ 4,907 $ (4,703) $ 311 $ 19,718
2006 $ 16,438 $ 5,101 $ (2,659 $ 323 $ 19,203

(1) Net of $220 collections on accounts previously written off.
(2) Net of $396 collections on accounts previously written off.
(3) Net of $245 collections on accounts previously written off.

(4) Customer rebates accrual reclassified to accounts payable.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON FINANACIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE

To the Board of Directors of Bemis Company, Inc.:

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements and of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting referred to in our report
dated February 27, 2009 appearing in Item 8 of this Form 10-K also included an audit of the financial statement schedule listed in Item
15(a)(2) of this Form 10-K. In our opinion, this financial statement schedule presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth
therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Minneapolis, Minnesota

February 27, 2009
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